MCLOGSS Final Solicitations KTR Submitted Questions 

And the Government’s Responses


Pertaining to Solicitation M67004-11-R-0003 Unrestricted Competitive Suite (FOC)

Additional Questions/Responses Incorporated After 16 Nov 2010
1.
Question: Regarding the Sample Resume Format; The sample format requests two pieces of highly sensitive, personal information that we typically do not provide at part of a general technical proposal response. We assume that since the resume format is a “sample” that it is acceptable for us to omit/exclude the Social Security Number and current salary information. Is this assumption correct?


Response: Partially correct for exclusion of the individual’s Social Security Number. However, as previously answered by the Government, page 71 of 127, question #232, Q & As received through 11/16/10, regarding current salary as sensitive information, the identical response is provided, if information is attainable; contractor must supply.
If it is not correct would the Government please provide direction on how this highly sensitive personal information can be provided to the Government in a manner to assure that only those individuals with a “need to know” will have access to the information and how it will be protected. 

Response: Technical evaluations will be conducted by a separate team of Government representatives with contractor provided documents being kept in a locked, secured room with controlled access. Persons selected for the individual evaluation teams are considered to be “Procurement Officials” and will be familiar with and comply with FAR Part 3 and Section 27 of the Office of Federal Procurement Policy Act (41 U.S.C. 423). Also, persons participating in the source selection process will complete a Non-Disclosure Agreement and an OGE 450 before commencing their involvement in the source selection evaluation process. These individuals will be bound by the Procurement Integrity Laws and Regulations to safeguard the procurement and source selection process while maintaining the security of proposals received from improper disclosure of any procurement sensitive, source selection information. 

2.
Comment/Request: Since an individual’s SSN and current salary are not specifically germane to determining whether or not that individual is technically qualified we would request that the Government modify the RFP to either exclude this requirement or require that the information is provided as part of the Cost proposal rather than the Technical proposal.

Response: Other than inclusion of an individual’s SSN, the requirements of the solicitation remain in effect. 
3.
Statement/Clarification: Reference Section B, all FFP and CPFF CLINs (e.g., 0001, 0002, 0005, 0006, etc.). The RFP provides a level of effort minimum and maximum in all FFP and CPFF CLINs in Section B, but there is no reference to LOE-type task orders, FAR 16.207, or FAR 16.306.d.2. Please clarify whether the task orders (both the sample task orders and future FFP or CPFF task orders) are supposed to include the LOE provisions referenced above, or whether these are completion-based orders.


Response: The MCLOGSS Contract is a hybrid of several possible contract types of FFP, CPFF, T&M, and LH as reflected in Section B. The MCLOGSS Program does not conform to the FFP - Level of Effort type of contract since the MCLOGSS Program does not support investigation or study in a specific research and development area according to FAR 16.207-2. No FFP LOE type CLINS apply. FAR 16.301-2 allows use of cost-reimbursement type of contracts when "uncertainties involved in contract performance do not permit costs to be estimated with sufficient accuracy to use any type of fixed-price contract." The MCLOGSS Program is a Logistics Sustainment approach defined by the individual MCLOGSS 10 Task Areas that does have cost and performance uncertainties. FAR 16.306.d.1 applies based on the "deliverables" identified/required in the Sample Task Orders rather than LOE CPFF term form cited under FAR 16.306.d.2.

4.
Statement/Confirmation Requested: Reference Section B and Attachment 5 "Pricing Matrix". CLINs are by contract type and task area in Section B, while CLINs are by labor category in the Pricing Matrix. Please confirm that CLINs are specified as laid out in Section B of the RFP and remove the reference to CLIN #s in the Pricing Matrix. 


Response: Attachment #5, Pricing Matrix was provided by the Government at Industry's request. The Government mapped the pricing matrix to the CLIN structure of the RFP as a guide, reference purposes. Contractors may download and make necessary additions/deletions to include labor categories as necessary to complete the IDIQ CLIN or Sample Task order responses being in a MS Word formatted Table document to fit each entities formal proposal efforts for attachment purposes in response to individual Volume requirements.

5.
Statement/Clarification: Reference Sections L-4.7.2 and L-4.9.iv. As the RFP currently requests Compensation Plans that are in accordance with (L-4.9.iv), or that may be combined with (L-4.7.2), the requirements in 52.222-46, please clarify. We recommend that the Government amend the RFP to delete the requirement in L-4.7.2 to avoid potential redundancies. By deleting the language in L-4.7.2 it will also ensure that offerors have adequate space in their proposal response to thoroughly detail compensation for both professional and non-professional employees for all internal labor positions used in the development of the STOs.


Response: The final statement in 4.7.2 provides flexibility, if the offeror desires to combine this requirement with requirements of FAR 52.222-46.
6.
Statement/Question: Reference Section L-4.9 and Attachment 5. The Government references the pricing matrices (Attachment 5 to the RFP), but there is no obvious place to include this table in Volume VI. We assume that this information go upfront in Tab 3, Is this assumption correct? If not please clarify where this information should be placed. 


Response: Correct. 

7.
Statement/Confirmation Requested: Reference Section M-4. The RFP states that "The offeror will receive one overall rating value for the non-cost evaluation factors." Please confirm that offerors will only receive one total rating that combines all non-cost evaluation factors.


Response: Confirmed.

8.
Comment/Clarification: Understanding the intent of the three MCLOGSS Solicitations and the reservation of M67004-11-R-0004 for Small Business Concerns only – please clarify that only Small Businesses should be proposing to M67004-11-R-0004 (Task Areas 2, 3, and 8) and that failure to bid these task orders by a large business will not impact potential award consideration for possible Marine Corps Logistics Command Albany, GA (MCLCA) MAC IDIQ contract awards. 


Response: As stated in Solicitation M67004-11-R-0004, Section C.3.5, Notice to Potential Offerors: "Under the Unrestricted Suite, offeror’s must offer against all task areas except 2, 8, and 3. Under the Restricted Small business Suite, offeror’s must offer against all task areas except 3. Task Areas 2 and 8 are 100% Set-aside for Small Business. Requirements estimated to be less than $150K by regulation are automatically reserved for Small Business. Under the 8(a) Small Business Suite, offeror’s must offer against all task areas." 

Small Businesses to be in compliance with Solicitation M67004-11-R-0004 must propose against all task areas except Task Area 3 which is wholly reserved for 8(a) Small Businesses. Estimated individual requirements of $150,000.00 or less by procurement regulation are automatically reserved for Small Business which requires Small Businesses to offer against all task areas except task area 3. 

Large Businesses must offer against all task areas except task areas 2, 8, and 3. Large Businesses at the IDIQ Contract Level are not required to bid Sample Task Orders included in Solicitations M67004-11-R-0004 or M67004-11-R-0013 which will not impact potential Multiple Award Contract award considerations. Note: Should there not be two or more small businesses not able or desire to submit competitive offers in task area 2, 8 and 3, then the Government will dissolve the small business set-aside and solicit large business concerns at the task order level for requirements under task areas 2, 8, and 3.

9.
Comment/Clarification: Block 9 of the SF 33 provides a building, room and floor for which hand carried proposals are to be delivered; however the address provided in section L-4.2.6: (Submission address) does not include that information.  Please clarify the correct address for hand –carried proposal submissions?


Response: The correct hand-carried proposal submission address is correctly identified in the SF-33, Block 9. Section L-4.2.6 is the mailing address of the PCO.

10.
Comment/Question: Regarding Section L-4.4, is it the Government’s intent that the Master Table of Contents (L-4.4.2) come after the Overview (L-4.4.1)?


Response: Contractor's choice/determination. Section L–4 in its entirety covers Solicitation Response Requirements rather Solicitation Response Contractor Submission Organizational structure. Proposal responses are the responsibility of each individual offeror in meeting the Solicitation Requirements for the Government to evaluate all offeror's under a Best Value Continuum for MCLOGSS Multiple Award IDIQ Contracts under the three MCLOGSS Suites.

11.
Comment/Clarification: Section L-4.9 states that same level of detail required for the prime proposals as is required for the subcontractor’s proposals. Could the Government clarify if:

a. This detail includes only proprietary rate build up information or if the intent is to have the subcontractor include all information listed in Tabs 1 through 4 including details on uncompensated overtime, total compensation plan, copy of the last disclosure statement, etc?


Response: Prime and subcontractors include all information listed in Tabs 1 through 4 including details on uncompensated overtime, total compensation plan, copy of the last disclosure statement, etc. Prime contractor evaluations conducted on subcontract proposals relative to all components of the subcontract proposals shall be included regarding reasonableness of rates, labor mix, terms and conditions, exceptions or additions, etc. 

b. If this detail is required for all subcontractors including second tier subcontractors?


Response: Yes.

12.
Comment/Question: Reference - Sections L-4.2 and L-4.6, Comment/Question - Section L-4.2 specifies, “Up to 5 prime contracts, 10 including subcontracts; 20 pages.” Question: Is this intended to be interpreted as, “Up to 5 prime contracts, 10 including subcontractors; 20 pages.”? 


Response: Past performance Volume III table on page 159 limits a team to 5 prime and 5 subcontractors past performances references for a team total of 10 past performance references. As identified under the Pre-Solicitation Conference Questions and Answers, page 20 of 60, should the team prefer, a team may propose 10 prime contracts instead, as affirmed by the Governments response. Contractors are encouraged to include supportive past performance information in the form of Tables incorporated as attachments that are properly referenced within the Past Performance narrative Volume that will not count toward the 20 page, narrative page limitation. 

13.
Comment/Question: Section L-4-6 states, “Offerors are directed to provide Contractor Performance Data Sheets on up to five of the offeror’s most relevant contracts …… within the last three years.” Section L-4.6 also states, “The offeror may also submit relevant past performance information for subcontracts performed by proposed subcontractors that will perform under this contract.” Section L-4-6 also requires that a Past Performance Matrix for the prime and each subcontractor must be included. In addition, Section L-4.6 requires that a Contract Performance Data Sheet be completed for each contract, which must include the government POCs. Also, a permission letter from each subcontractor authorizing direct government contact must be included. When combined, the requirement to include up to 10 Contract Performance Data Sheets, up to 6 Past Performance Matrices, and up to 5 authorization letters will take up most if not all of the page count for this volume. Question: What elements of the Past Performance volume will not count against the 20 page limit? Recommendation - In order to maximize the effectiveness of the Past Performance volume, the Government should consider excluding the following items from the 20 page count:

•  Contract Performance Data Sheets

•  Authorization Letters

•  Past Performance Matrices


Response: Supportive past performance information provided in the form of Tables and figures incorporated as attachments which are properly referenced within the Past Performance narrative Volume will not count toward the 20 page, Past Performance narrative page limitation.

14.
Question: RFP Section L-4.6, Past Performance Questionnaire, page 164.

Is it the intent of the government to ensure that the receipt of completed past performance questionnaires by the contracting office before the RFP due date of 14 January 2011, regardless of when the questionnaires were sent to the past performance points of contact? 


Response: The 7 calendar day after issuance of the solicitation requirement is in the solicitation to allow for each contractor’s assessing official ample time to receive contractor requests; review performance records by the contractor; provide an objective, accurate and thorough response for submission in a timely manner or extensive administrative burden being placed upon the assessing official to return back to the Contracting Officer or the Lead Contract Specialist. Note: the Past Performance Questionnaire requirement did not change from the issuance of the draft solicitations to release of the final solicitations. It is the Prime Contractor’s responsibility to ensure that past performance questionnaires are completed by the assessor for Prime and major Subcontractor’s correctly referenced to the Prime Contractor for Government evaluation purposes. 
15.
Reference/Comment/Question: Pricing Matrix and L-4.9 Cost/Price Proposal; the RFP states: "The proposal must include rate build-up information that clearly identifies the methodology used to arrive at the loaded labor rates submitted in response to the sample task orders." Are offerors to provide one rate buildup for the IDIQ and then use these rates to price the sample task orders, or does the government want separate rate buildups for each sample task in addition to the IDIQ?


Response: Contractor's choice. If possible, the Government would prefer a single, composite rate indicative of the overall Company Divisions percentage of the work by labor category rolled into a single rate for pricing purposes rather than separate rate buildups for each sample task in addition to the composite IDIQ individual labor category labor rates.

16.
Reference/Question: Pricing Matrix. Question: Is it the Government's intent for offerors to show one blended labor rate per labor category or should offerors provide individual rates for each team member per labor category?


Response: Contractor's determination/choice. The Government prefers a single composite, fully burdened hourly rate per labor category per location.

17.
Statement/Questions 1/2: Disclosure Statement, Reference: Section L-4.9.iii Tab 1a, RFP page 168, "The offeror shall include a copy of the last approved Disclosure Statement, if applicable. Disclosure statements can be very lengthy and are available from our cognizant DCAA/DCMA. 

Question 1: "Does the Government truly want a contractor's Disclosure statement provided in this section? 

Response 1: Yes.

Question 2: Or can the contractor reference their disclosure statement and the date submitted (revision date)?


Response 2: No.

18.
Reference/Comment/Question: General; Does the government require offerors to fill out Section B of the solicitation?


Response: Contractors choice/determination as an option. Should offerors submit by applying maximum line item cost strategy, it would be appropriate to utilize the total estimated maximum level of effort hours as identified in Section L–4.7.1 Subfactor 1 – Management Approach for the Unrestricted Suite of 8,874,715 hours plus the SB Restricted Suite hours of 3,623,455 for a total estimated level of effort of 12,498,170 hours.
19.
Reference/Comment/Question: Section C and Sample Task Orders; The MCLOGSS contract level manager is identified under Key Personnel as the “Project Manager”, while the Sample Task Orders identify the task order level manager as a “Program Manager”. Question: Is it acceptable to use the title Program Manager at the MCLOGSS contract level and the title Project Manager at task order level?


Response: Paragraph V 2. does not stipulate the title of personnel to meet the requirement, only the need to have a level of authority to perform the functions. The offerors proposal of personnel for meeting the requirements of Paragraph V.2 should be of best value to the government.
20.
Reference/Comment/Question: Section L (General), Section L incorporates FAR 52.216-29 by reference, but there is no mention of DFARS 252.216-7002 which eliminates the use of composite labor rates for T&M and LH contracts within DoD. Does the government intend to invoke DFARS 252.216-7002 at the task order level?  

Response: Yes. The MCLOGSS Contract is a hybrid of several possible contract types of FFP, CPFF, T&M, and LH as reflected in Section B for individual task order competition and award. 
21.
Reference/Comment/Question: Section L-4.6, in reference to the Contractor Performance Data Sheet, please confirm that the Contractor is to populate this data sheet, and this data sheet is not intended to be sent to the Contractor’s customers (as was the case with the Past Performance Questionnaire).

Response: Confirmed. Contractors shall provide with their offer, up to five Contractor Performance Data Sheets with their offer covering contractor’s most relevant contracts performed within the last three years for contractors to be compliant with the requirements of the Past Performance Volume, Section L-4.6.
22.
Reference/Comment/Question: Section L-4.6, Section L states “Volume III Past Performance will be submitted in accordance with the Final RFP.” Section L also states all Past Performance Questionnaires were to be submitted to Government assessors within 7 days of the solicitation release date. Question: Since the anticipated response to questions and additional guidance issued in amendments to the RFP is likely to cause changes in how offerors structure their approach, will the Contracting Office please extend the submission cutoff date to “30 days prior to the proposal due date” (15 DEC)? 

Response: At the current time, the RFP will not be extended.
23.
Reference/Comment/Question: Section L-4.9.iII, Section L states “Pricing for some of the sample task orders identified as actual task orders will also be used for evaluation and actual task order awards immediately following the IDIQ evaluation.” Question: Please verify that all task orders are sample task orders and that there are no live task orders being competed as part of the MCLOGSS contract level procurement.

Response: Verified. The Sample Task Orders are for evaluation purposes only.
24.
Reference/Comment/Question: MCLOGSS Pricing Matrix. The pricing matrix includes a column referencing SCA or Non-Exempt. Please verify this should be SCA or Exempt instead of SCA or Non-exempt.

Response: Contractor’s choice. The pricing matrix was provided by the Government at Industry’s request. Contractors may make any necessary changes, additions/deletions within the document to assist in the proposal preparation process under a best value MAC evaluation continuum.
25.
Reference/Comment/Question: MCLOGSS Pricing Matrix. The pricing matrix includes a column referencing the Offerer’s Occupational Code. Please verify this should be the DOL Occupational Code instead of the Offeror’s.

Response: Contractor’s choice. The pricing matrix was provided by the Government at Industry’s request. Contractors may make any necessary changes, additions/deletions within the document to assist in the proposal preparation process under a best value MAC evaluation continuum.
26.
Reference/Comment/Question: MCLOGSS Pricing Matrix. Are fully burdened labor rates provided in the MCLOGS Pricing Matrix for the IDIQ contract considered floor rates from which adjustments will be made for each task order? If no, please clarify the intent of the IDIQ rates.

Response: Contractor’s choice. The pricing matrix was provided by the Government at Industry’s request. Contractors may make any necessary changes, additions/deletions within the document to assist in the proposal preparation process under a best value MAC evaluation continuum. Should offerors submit by applying maximum line item cost strategy, it would be appropriate to utilize the total estimated maximum level of effort hours as identified in Section L–4.7.1 Subfactor 1 – Management Approach for the SB Restricted Suite of 3,623,455 plus the Unrestricted Suite of 12,498,170 for a total estimated level of effort of 12,498,170.
27.
Reference/Comment/Question: Attachment 7. The solicitation includes eight DOL WDs. Does the Government require fully burdened labor rates in the MCLOGS Pricing Matrix for all eight locations, or will geographic pay differentials be addressed only at the task order level?

Response: Contractor’s choice/determination. The Government updated all WDs, Attachment #7, prior to release of the final solicitations. The Department of Labor routinely updates WD’s seemingly on a 2 – 3 month cycle with many WD’s remaining unchanged over time. Contractors are encouraged to go to the Wage Determination On-Line website, http://www.wdol.gov/sca.aspx, and select the desired WD by desired state and county on a periodic basis to obtain the most current WD’s in support of the MCLOGSS Contract Program for labor rate pricing/proposal preparation and submission purposes. The MCLOGSS awarded MAC contracts will be updated to reflect the latest WD’s available.
28.
Reference/Comment/Question: Reference: Industry Questions and Answers issued on 11/22/2010; Question number 56, page 19 of 127, Question number 248, page 74 of 127, Question number 218, page 65 of 127, Discussion: The Government’s answers to sub-questions  3,4, 5, and 6 in question number 218, page 65 of 127, appear to conflict with the answers to questions 56 and 248 in that the Government appears to be stating that it wants the contractor to submit a separate Attachment 5 contractor and Government rate template for each AWD enclosed in the RFP. The answer to questions 56 and 248 are mutually exclusive to the answer to question 218. It is our understanding that a master rates schedule of not-to-exceed rates would only list each labor category one time and the rate would be based on an average of all the possible rates a contractor might expect to pay. A separate rates schedule for each AWD issued is a master rates schedule by location which would not be based on any averaging of rates but rather just pricing out rates by location. There would be no discounts to be offered from separate rates schedules based on local AWD’s as those rates would be the actual cost for that location. Question: Does the Government desire one overall master-rates schedule? Or Does the Government desire 9 individual rates schedules based on the 9 AWD’s included in the RFP? [Response: Attachment #5, Pricing Matrix was provided by the Government at Industry’s request. The Government mapped the pricing matrix to the CLIN structure of the RFP as a guide, reference purposes. Contractors may download and make necessary additions/deletions to include labor categories as necessary to complete the IDIQ CLIN or Sample Task order responses being in a MS Word formatted Table document to fit each entities formal proposal efforts for attachment purposes in response to individual Volume requirements.]

Response: Attachment #5, Pricing Matrix was provided by the Government at Industry's request. The Government mapped the pricing matrix to the CLIN structure of the RFP as a guide, reference purposes. Contractors may download and make necessary additions/deletions to include labor categories as necessary to complete the IDIQ CLIN or Sample Task order responses being in a MS Word formatted Table document to fit each entities formal proposal efforts for attachment purposes in response to individual Volume requirements. Contractor perceived "conflicts" with previous questions and responses is due to the Government not "Requiring" offerors to submit their proposals in a single, standardized format. The Government will not constrain itself from receiving innovative contractor proposal submissions under the best value award continuum evaluation process. Depending on how individual contractors propose rates; labor categories, etc., contractors could have separate or composite labor rates being identified in Attachment 5, Price Matrix. The Government would prefer a single composite rate, however it is not required. The rates proposed on Attachment 5 should be considered not-to-exceed rates for best value award evaluation considerations. All offers received will be evaluated under the "Best Value" MAC Award Continuum. After MCLOGSS MAC Awards are issued, contractors may add additional labor categories and rates over time as previously advised.
29.
Reference/Comment/Question: Reference: Industry Questions and Answers issued on 11/22/2010 Discussion: The answer to Question 212 appears to be ambiguous. Regarding Section B: Would the Government please clarify what values to enter? Question: Does the Government require a composite hourly rate? Or 


Response: No. All offers/pricing/rates/hours received will be evaluated under the "Best Value" MAC Award Continuum.
30.
Question: Does the Government require the dollar value of a composite hourly rate times some number of hours? Or


Response: No. All offers/pricing/rates/hours received will be evaluated under the "Best Value" MAC Award Continuum.

31.
Question: Does the Government desire the contractor to price 40 hours at a composite hourly rate? Or


Response: Contractor's choice/determination. All offers/pricing/rates/hours received will be evaluated under the "Best Value" MAC Award Continuum.

32.
Question: Does the Government desire the contractor to price the number of hours it believes would be required to supply the service identified on each CLIN using a composite hourly rate?


Response: Contractor's choice/determination. All offers/pricing/rates/hours received will be evaluated under the "Best Value" MAC Award Continuum.

33.
Comment/Question: I see MCLogss acronym in various forms, i.e., MCLOGSS, MCLogss, MClogSS, etc.  Can you tell me what LOGCOM's preferred acronym is for Marine Corps Logistics Support Services is? Your assistance in this matter is greatly appreciated.


Response: MCLOGSS is the Final acronym format as posted on the MCLOGSS Contract website.
34.
Comment/Question: RFP Section L-4.6, Past Performance Questionnaire, page 164. Is it the intent of the government to ensure that the receipt of completed past performance questionnaires by the contracting office before the RFP due date of 14 January 2011, regardless of when the questionnaires were sent to the past performance points of contact?


Response: Yes; on or before the closing date of the solicitation.

35
Comment/Questions 1/2: Two questions with regards to the Small Business Plan: Question 1: In the heading for Para L-4.8, it states that the “Subcontracting Plan is not Applicable to Small Business Firms”. For clarity, do “small business firms” include 8(a) firms for this disclaimer?


Response: Yes.
Question 2: For those companies that are exempt from submitting a subcontracting plan, can they change the Cost/Price Proposal volume from Volume VI to Volume V?

Response: No. All prime offerors are required to submit a Small Business Participation Plan according to Section L-4.8.1 that shall be included in Volume V.
36.
Question: Is it the government’s intention to use the values the contractor submits in Section B to establish a contract ceiling by CLIN?


Response: No.
37.
Question: We are planning on taking the 1,774,943 hours/year (as identified for the Full & Open suite on page 164) and allocating these hours across the 28 CLINs per year. Will the government view this as a reasonable approach?  Will the government confirm that these values will not be evaluated?


Response: Yes. The Government views this as one of several reasonable approaches. No. The Government will not confirm values will not be evaluated under the best value MAC award continuum.
38.
Question A: Will the government clarify that its intention is for each offeror to submit two sets of NTE labor category rates (company and client) per year for the 5 contract years?


Response A: Contractor’s choice. Whether the contractor provides sufficient rate and labor category support documentation to adequately evaluate individual contractors and teams according to the best value continuum for pricing and technical evaluation purposes under each sample task order, in addition to, the overarching IDIQ, suite, and individual task areas.

Question B: Or, as Q&A #218 suggests, should the contractor submit 56 rate schedules per year (7 task areas x 4 CLIN types x 2 (company and client))? This would result in a total of 230 rate schedules per contractor.


Response B: Contractor’s choice of either option A; option B; or other as chosen by the contractor under the best value award continuum.
39.
Question: In responding to previous questions concerning the attachment of Small Business Subcontracting Plans, and their inclusion in page count, it is unclear whether Approved Comprehensive Subcontracting Plans are the only types that can be attached and thus excluded from page count. If that is the case, this would provide an unfair advantage to those offerors with Approved Comprehensive Subcontracting Plans, since they could dedicate most of their page count to the Small Business Participation Plan narrative, while those with other types of plans would be very limited in page count since their Subcontracting Plans. In order to ensure that all offerors are treated equally, could you please make the Subcontracting Plan a separate attachment, that is not included in the 15 page count?

Response: Offerors should note that attachments provided in table and figure formats do not count against the narrative page count. 
39.
Comment: The resume requirements stated in Section C of the RFP do not align with the provided Sample Resume Template. 


Response: Acknowledged. The template provided was provided for a representative sample format only. Resume requirements of the solicitation take precedence over template general format made available as a courtesy for contractors. 
40.
Comment/Confirmation: Please confirm that the resume requirements as presented in the RFP are preferred over the sample template.

KEY PERSONNEL

a.            Name

b.            Title

c.             Position

d.            Present Position in Offeror’s Company

e.            Relevant Experience

f.             Employment History

g.            Citizenship


Response: Confirmed.
41.
Comment/Confirmation: The resume template provided requires the employees SSN. This is extremely sensitive personal information and request this requirement is removed.

Response: The resume template provided lists typically provided information identified in many standard narrative resume formats and was only provided as a courtesy. Specific resume requirements are identified within the solicitation, not the resume template. Other than inclusion of an individual’s SSN, the requirements of the solicitation remain in effect.
42.
Question: Is Adobe .pdf an acceptable file format for the electronic technical proposal submission meeting the L-4.2.10 requirement, which also ensures the pages will be identical both electronically and on paper regardless of the computer on which it is opened?


Response: Yes. 
43.
Follow-up Question: If we are not required to provide a narrative response to the SOW, what document (Statement of Work, Performance Work Statement, Statement of Objectives, or Performance Work Statement) should we draft the overarching PWS against?


Response: The solicitation section L–4.5 Technical Approach Factor Requirements of Volume II explicitly states: “The Technical Approach shall consist of a written narrative that shall not exceed 5 pages per SOO. Additional requirements are identified in section L-4.5.1.
44.
Comment: Question 47 of the first posted set seems to remain unanswered. It is not readily obvious which sample task orders (STOs) are associated with any given CLIN.  Further, there is no scope associated with any given CLIN beyond the very short CLIN description, which does not in any way allow for an adequate determination of labor categories and/or quantities, nor even allow for calculation of a weighted average of all contemplated labor categories. 

Question a. What information are offerors supposed to enter in the Schedule B, and how will the resulting costs be evaluated? (Similar issue with answer to Question 112)


Response a: Contractors choice. There are several possible options available for contractors to complete section B for completion of Section B based on the total program hours identified in Section B in addition to the MCLOGSS Program total hours by individual Suite provided in Section L with the understanding that the MCLOGSS Multiple Award Contracts will be evaluated for award purposes under the best value continuum compliant with FAR 52.216-27 where the number of contracts to be awarded will be determined by the degree of competition received and the number and quality of proposals provided. Entering a value of $0.00 is not an acceptable NTE offer. The CLIN structure in the solicitation has great importance with post contract award procurement system driven task order “DO/TO matching function” for issuance and release of funded orders.

Question b. Are offerors to simply guess at what labor categories and staffing numbers might be required for the CLINs and provide a NTE number for all 2.6M hours?


Response b: Contractors choice. See above “a” response.
45.
Comment/Question: The Pricing Matrix mentions ELINs, but a word search of the RFP documents posted to date finds no further mention of ELINs anywhere else, and no numbering system is provided. How are ELINs supposed to be used/provided/numbered?


Response: Attachment #5, Pricing Matrix was provided by the Government at Industry’s request. The Government mapped the pricing matrix to the CLIN structure of the RFP as a guide, reference purposes. Contractors may download and make necessary additions/deletions to include labor categories as necessary to complete the IDIQ CLIN or Sample Task order responses being in a MS Word formatted Table document to fit each entities formal proposal efforts for attachment purposes in response to individual Volume requirements.
46.
Comment/Question: Your answer to question 74 states: “... Key Personnel resumes should be attached in a Table/Figure format to the Technical Approach Factor Requirements, Volume IV, as part of the IDIQ narrative response by offerors…” However, Volume IV is the Management factor. (See Answer to question 97…) Please clarify.


Response: Offerors are directed to review: Solicitation Section L–4.7 “Management Plan Factor Requirement (Volume IV); L–4.7.1 Subfactor 1 – Management Approach

To plan your management approach, the following estimated level of effort (LOE) by Suite is provided:

Suite
Estimated LOE
8(a) Suite
108,932 hours/yr or 544,660 hrs for all yrs

Small Business Suite
724,691 hours/yr or 3,623,455 hrs for all yrs

Full and Open Suite
1,774,943 hours/yr or 8,874,715 hrs for all yrs

The offeror shall:
a. Describe your management structure to support this program, and how you will quickly identify, recruit, hire, train, cross-train, and retain qualified personnel to work either CONUS or OCONUS.  Include a discussion regarding the management of key personnel.” 
47.
Comment/Clarification: Question 111.b states: “Please clarify that the Phase-In/Phase-Out Plans, which are due from the winning offeror, are not [emphasis added] required with proposal submission.” The Government’s response to 111.b states: “Confirmed.” [meaning phase-in/phase-out plans ARE NOT required]. The Government answer then goes on to say “Phase-In/Phase-Out Plans are due [emphasis added] with proposal submissions as part of the STO evaluation process.”[meaning the plans ARE required, which contradicts the first part of the answer]  Please clarify.


Response: Phase-In/Phase-Out Plans are due with proposal submissions as part of the STO evaluation process.

48.
Comment/Clarification: The Government answer to question 118 states: “CLINs are for post MCLOGSS MAC award [emphasis added] Task Order Matching function resident within the Standard Procurement System for the issuance of funded task orders by specified CLIN type.” This seems to indicate the CLINs will be completed after award. If that is the case why is the answer to questions 47 and 112 state: “Entering a value of $0.00 is not an acceptable NTE offer.” There is no clarity on this issue. Sample task orders are to be priced and will be evaluated, but the STO pricing has no relation to the CLINs in Section B. The CLINs in Section B do not directly correspond to the nine SOO requiring pricing. Please clarify exactly what the Government expects to see in a completed Section B versus the STO cost proposals.


Response: The STO and the Solicitation Section B pricing information submitted by offerors will be evaluated by separate Government evaluation teams for a best value award determination. Offerors entering a value of $0.00 in Section B CLINs reveal little innovative thinking or problem solving capability.
49.
Question: Will the Government specify a format and/or content for STO pricing, or is it the offeror’s discretion?


Response: The Government has provided some tools in the form of templates to assist contractors should offerors so desire. However, the proposal development process is the responsibility of each individual contractor; contracting team; to complete for the Government’s evaluation under the best value continuum process.
50.
Comment/Question: When a SOO contains an Attachment A, should such attachment be considered Government’s best guess at actual SOO requirement, or should the data in such attachment be considered an example of what offerors should provide?


Response: The placement of estimated hours and/or labor category mix in this SOO simply indicate an historical workload for this type effort and does not indicate the government requires the offer to adhere to these numbers or categories in their proposal.  The government encourages the offeror to propose innovative solutions to meet the requirements of this SOO that do not necessarily adhere to the government’s estimate of labor hours, labor categories.

Where no labor hours or labor categories are indicated, the government encourages the offeror to propose a realistic mix of labor hours and categories that will meet the objectives of this SOO at the best value to the government.  

51.
Comment/Clarification: Answer to Questions 134 and 135 (instructing offerors to provide QCP in each STO response) contradicts answer to Questions 88, 89, and 90 (which calls for QCP in Volume IV and to adhere to Section L requirements for proposal content. Section L instructions do not mention only a QASP for STO responses). Please clarify.


Response: For each Sample Task, offerors must submit a QCP; PWS; and QASP. See solicitation section L-4.5.1; paragraph a. The QCP in Volume IV is for the Management Plan. See solicitation section L-4.7, the second paragraph, subfactor 4 requirement.
52.
Comment/Clarification: Question 243 appears to be lacking a Government answer.  Please provide.


Response: Question and response to 11/16/10 # 242 are provided for a thorough review by contractors. “242. Question: Does this clause only apply at the task order level? Response: Yes.” Consequently, with the Government responding in the affirmative (Yes) to question #242, question #243 requires no formal Government response because Question #243 only requested a response should the answer to question #242 was a “No”.
53.
Follow-on Question: Reference/Comment/Question RFP Section L-4.6 and Q&A nos. 1 and 20 dated 16 Nov 2010. Discussion: For Volume III, the RFP states (see page 164), “Offerors shall complete Sections I and II of the questionnaire for each relevant contract and email it to the Government/commercial assessor (with a copy provided with their proposal) within 7 calendar days after issuance of the solicitation.  The offeror shall e-mail the Past Performance Questionnaire Survey (Section J, Attachment 6) to all points of contacts (POCs) the offeror has listed in the past performance references. The POCs will complete the questionnaires and forward them by FAX, directly to the Contracting Officer who will provide them to the Past Performance Evaluation Team (PPET). FAX copies to 229-639-6722 (Attn: Susan Wilson). Respondents to the questionnaires shall not send the completed information sheets back to the offeror.  Offerors shall not follow-up with respondents to ensure they have completed the questionnaires. The PPET will conduct such follow-up with any POC as necessary.”  This RFP language specifically prohibits the offeror from making any contact with respondents after making the request to complete the questionnaire.  However, the government’s answer to Questions 1 and 20 from the Q&A’s dated 16 November 2010, states in part, “It is the Prime Contractor’s responsibility to ensure that past performance questionnaires are completed by the assessor for Prime and major Subcontractor’s correctly referenced to the Prime Contractor for Government evaluation purposes and submitted by the assessor directly to the Contracting Officer or the lead Contract Specialist by the proposal response due date.”  This would imply that follow-on contact, to ensure the respondent correctly complies with the request, is acceptable. Question: Can the Offeror contact their Past Performance Questionnaire respondents to ensure that they are complying with the request, and that they forward their completed questionnaire to the government POC as required?


Response: Yes. The offeror holds the responsibility of ensuring that their requested past performance information has been completed and forwarded.
54.
Ref. Page/ Comment/Question: MCLOGSS RFP; Pg. 166; the DoD Subcontracting Goals provided in L-4.8.2 Small Business Subcontracting Goals are from FY 2009 (Small Business Concerns 37.2%. However, the DoD’s establish the small business goal as 31.7%. Will the Subcontracting Plans be evaluated against the FY2009 goal listed in the RFP or for the DoD’s current FY2011 goal?


Response: The Subcontracting Plans will be evaluated against the FY2009 goals provided in the solicitation.

55.
Question: Could the Government please provide the status of our questions submitted 28 October 2010 and the date on which we can expect resolution of our questions in order to proceed with our proposal preparation?

Response: Formal response provided on 15 December 2010. Duplicated submitted questions received were responded to only once by the Government.
56.
Question: Could the Government please provide the status of our questions submitted 9 November 2010 and the date on which we can expect resolution of our questions in order to proceed with our proposal preparation?


Response: Formal response provided on 15 December 2010. Duplicated submitted questions received were responded to only once by the Government.
57.
Question: Could the Government please provide the status of our questions submitted 30 November 2010 and the date on which we can expect resolution of our questions in order to proceed with our proposal preparation?


Response: Formal response provided on 15 December 2010. Duplicated submitted questions received were responded to only once by the Government.
58.
Ref. Page/Comment/Question: Contractor Data Performance Sheets (CPDS); L-6, MCLOGSS Final Solicitation KTR Submitted Questions And the Government’s Responses posted to MCLOGSS web site 22 Nov 10. Questions 19, 31, 32, 34-36, 104, 160, 165, 189, 195, 196, 200 and 231; RFP Pages 163 – 164, CPDS; Section L-4.6 implies that offerors must complete the Contractor Performance Data Sheet (CPDS) which is not provided as a formal attachment to the RFP. Furthermore, the CPDS instructions explicitly state “Data other than that requested on the Contractor Performance Data Sheet will not be considered” further implying that no past performance information contained outside of the CPDS will be evaluated, including the Section L-4.6 requirements to discuss 12 performance characteristics “scope, magnitude, and complexity of work; actual performance versus required performance . .”, past performance matrices, and the “brief narrative [to] accompany this matrix.” If the Government desires for offerors to complete the CPDS, will the Government include the CDPS as a formal attachment to the RFP included in Section J, Attachments, Exhibits?

Response: No. The Government has made available the CPDS and other MCLOGSS templates on the MCLOGSS Contract web site for contractor use as required by the Solicitation.
59.
Ref. Page/Comment/Questions a/b/c/d: Reference: Full & Open RFP, M67004-11-R-003. Pg 92, Key Personnel; It states that resumes are required for the following positions: Project Manager; Contract Manager; and Quality Manager; Question: 


Question a: Can the government please provide required education and skill set qualifications for each position.

Response a: No. Required education requirements were purposely omitted by the Government for offerors to complete, identifying industry proposed education requirements for the Government to evaluate under the best value continuum for MCLOGSS MAC Suite IDIQ contract award purposes.

Question b: Can the government please provide a description for each key personnel position.

Response b: No. Required key personnel position requirements were purposely omitted by the Government for offerors to complete, identifying industry proposed key personnel requirements for the Government to evaluate under the best value continuum for MCLOGSS MAC Suite IDIQ contract award purposes.

Question c: Do key personnel have to be current employees of the contractor submitting a bid.

Response c: No, however, as part of offeror’s proposal submission date, offeror should include for Government evaluation purposes, key personnel anticipated to be included in the offeror’s proposal but not currently employed with the offeror for the Government’s evaluation of the offeror’s management structure and key personnel under the best value continuum for MCLOGSS MAC Suite IDIQ contract awards.

Question d: Are letters of commitment required with each key personnel candidate.

Response d: Yes.
60.
Reference/Comment/Question: Section L-4.4.3, Section B (Fill-Ins): The offeror recognizes that following: 

a. This is an IDIQ contract and for purposes of the proposal submission we are only required to price the sample task orders and provide fully burdened hourly rates. 

b. The RFP does not require the offeror to develop a price or estimate per CLIN. 

c. CLINS have associated minimum and maximum hours. 

d. The number “$0” and the sample task order pricing is not to be used for Section B (per released Q&A).

Question: What workload data and Section L pricing requirements are included in the RFP to price the CLINS?


Response: The individual sample tasks provide a representative workload data plus section L-4.7.1 providing by suite an estimated level of effort expressed in hours and hours for all years.
61.
Reference/Comment/Question: Section C-12, Personal Conflict of Interest and Section L-4.7.1(h), OCI: Does the Government expect the Personal Conflict of Interest (Section C-12) to be addressed in the OCI Plan?


Response: Amendment 0001 corrected the reference to read C-11. Yes. As required in Section L-4.7.1, paragraph h; offeror’s shall provide the plan; details to avoid; mitigate; ensure compliance with the Organizational Conflict of Interest clause in Section C for the Government to evaluate all offerors under the MCLOGSS best value MAC award continuum. 
62.
Reference/Comment/Question: Q&A Response to question #62, page 22 of 127:  Government indicates that contractors may download the MS Excel pricing matrix make any adds/deletes/changes as necessary to complete the IDIQ CLINS or Sample Task order responses being in MS Word format. Can the customer please confirm that the contractor may provide the pricing matrix in MS Excel format?


Response: The Government rather than the customer confirms that contractors may download the MS Excel pricing matrix and make any deemed additions/deletions considered necessary to complete the IDIQ CLINS or STO responses per the authorized format identified in the solicitation, section L-4.2.2; and L-4.9.
63.
Reference/Comment/Question: Q&A Response to question #153, page 45 of 127: This response seems to be inadvertently copied from a different question. Can the customer please re-address question #153?


Response: A general response was provided by the Government for there is not a specific format for which offerors may complete
64.
Reference/Comment/Question: Attachment 5 Pricing Matrix: Please confirm that the Attachment 5 Pricing Matrix that is required for proposal submission should only be comprised of the categories associated with the pricing of the Sample Task Orders.


Response: The Government will not confirm or restrict how offerors may utilize Attachment 5 or other provided attachments to assist offerors in the preparation of their best value proposal in response to the solicitation. This is a contractor determination in how to best formulate and submit response to the Government’s requirements identified within the solicitation, sections A – M.
65.
Reference/Comment/Question: Section B: For those CLINS with minimum and maximum order quantities stated, is the Offeror to propose against the maximum quantities to arrive at its MAX Net Amount / MAX Price / MAX Cost + Fee?


Response: Contractors choice/determination as an option. Should offerors submit by applying maximum line item cost strategy, it would be appropriate to utilize the total estimated maximum level of effort hours as identified in Section L–4.7.1 Subfactor 1 – Management Approach for the Unrestricted Suite of 8,874,715 hours plus the SB Restricted Suite hours of 3,623,455 for a total estimated level of effort of 12,498,170 hours.

66.
 Question: Will the Government please verify that the page and reference limit for Volume III (Past Performance) is 20 pages total for the Volume (regardless of the number of references), up to 5 prime contractor references, and 10 total contract references?


Response: Correct. Please keep in mind that the past performance matrix and the Contractor Performance Data Sheets are both in an acceptable Table or Figure format that may be referenced in the past performance narrative accordingly and included as attachments to the past performance narrative that do not count toward the past performance volume's 20 pages, page count limitation.

67.
Question: The Proposal Volume Requirements Table lists "Up to 5 prime contracts, 10 including subcontracts; 20 pages." This could be understood to mean the Prime offeror can submit 5 contracts where it is the Prime plus 5 contracts where it is a subcontractor. We do not believe this is the intent. Will the Government please confirm this limit is for 5 Prime offeror contracts plus 5 additional for subcontractor teammates?


Response: Past performance Volume III table on page 159 limits a team to 5 prime and 5 subcontractors past performances references for a team total of 10 past performance references. As identified under the Pre-Solicitation Conference Questions and Answers, page 20 of 60, should the team prefer, a team may propose 10 prime contracts instead, as affirmed by the Governments response. Contractors are encouraged to include supportive past performance information in the form of Tables incorporated as attachments that are properly referenced within the Past Performance narrative Volume that will not count toward the 20 page, narrative page limitation.

68.
Question: Will the Government please clarify how the 20 page limit applies to Volume II - Technical Approach? Is the 20 page limit per Sample Task Order response or for the complete Volume?


Response: The acceptable Volume II, Technical Approach (including PWS and QASP) including all sample task order responses are limited to the 20 page narrative page limit. Contractors should consider using tables or figures as attachments that are properly annotated within the Technical Volume that will not count toward narrative page limitation of 20 pages. The PWS narrative for each SOO shall not exceed 5 pages per SOO. Attachments to the PWS will not count toward the page count limitation.

69.
Comment/Question: RFP Section L-4.5 states ".sufficient information to describe the offeror's solution and demonstrate an understanding of the issues involved. Information in this regard shall be included as an overview section that precedes the Sample Task Order(s) responses." Will the Government please clarify if this overview section is within the 20 page limit or if it has its own page limit?


Response: The overview section is a narrative only and will not count towards the 20 page limit.

70.
Comment/Question: RFP Section L-4.5.1 (d) states that offerors should "Provide a list of labor categories deemed necessary to perform the sample task orders. Your list of labor categories should include the suggested labor categories from Section J, (Attachment 5 to the RFP) to incorporate into your proposal." Should this read Attachment 9 to the RFP? If so, this attachment indicates, "Offerors are free to use labor categories provided herein, or substitute and define their own categories in a similar fashion, as appropriate, using these examples to determine level of detail required." Will the Government please clarify its requirement for RFP Section L-4.5.1 (d)?


Response: Correct. As identified in Attachment #9, paragraph 1.1, "The following personnel descriptions, describe the overall workload anticipated and help contractors select internal labor categories that are likely to be used during contract performance. Offerors are free to use labor categories provided herein, or substitute and define their own categories in a similar fashion, as appropriate, using these examples to determine level of detail required." The labor categories provided are not an all inclusive list requiring Contractors to complete the Labor Categories, Education and Experience requirements from their own internal labor categories as necessary.

71.
Comment/Question: RFP Section L-4.6 states, "The offeror may submit relevant past performance information for subcontracts performed by proposed subcontractors that will perform under this contract." Will the Government please clarify if only proposed subcontractor's subcontracts can be submitted, or if references for which the proposed subcontractor was the prime contractor may be submitted?


Response: The Government’s past performance order of precedence is specified within the Solicitation, Section L-4-6. It is the contractor's choice on past performance submissions. The solicitation does not specify "only", rather, "or" pertaining to past performance information. Section L-4.6, paragraph (a) clearly states: "Demonstrate your ability to successfully perform work in all task areas . . . through your own experience or your partners or subcontractors. Provide past performance references to demonstrate this experience." Paragraph (b) addresses: "Contractor Performance Data Sheets on up to five of the offeror's most relevant contracts that have been performed within the last three years . . . contract performance as long as a minimum of one year of performance has been completed as of the closing date of this RFP." Paragraph (c) address relevant past performance information: "The offeror may also submit relevant past performance information for subcontracts performed by proposed subcontractors that will perform under this contract . . . If subcontractor contracts are submitted, the offeror must also clearly indicate the percentage of work that the subcontractor(s) performed under each task/category of effort throughout the course of the contract." 

Please note the descending order of your ability to successfully perform..."your own experience or your partners or subcontractors". No where does the solicitation address that the Government "only want past performance information on 'subcontracts' performed by proposed subcontractors". The Government requests Contractor relevant past performance contracts/subcontracts performed 

72.
Comment/Question: RFP Section L-4.6 requires offerors to provide a Past Performance matrix for the prime and a matrix for each subcontractor, and be accompanied by a brief narrative to explain how the work on each past performance reference is relevant to each of the applicable task areas. Is this requirement within the 20 page limit for the Past Performance References volume?


Response: Yes. The Past Performance Matrix and Contractor Performance Data Sheets are formatted as a Figure and Table respectively that may be attached to the Past Performance Volume without counting toward the page count limitation but must be properly referenced within the past performance narrative and must be "relevant past performance as defined within the solicitation. 

Past Performance Matrices: "One matrix shall be provided for the offeror, and one matrix for each of the offeror's subcontractors." 

Contractor Performance Data Sheets: "Offerors are directed to provide Contractor Performance Data Sheets on up to five of the offeror's most relevant contracts that have been performed within the last three years. Offerors may submit performance data regarding current contract performance as long as a minimum of one year of performance has been completed as of the closing date of this RFP." 

73.
Comment/Question: RFP Section L-4.7.2 Subfactor 2 - Total Compensation Plan of Volume IV - Management Plan Proposal requires the offers to "include the salaries/wages, fringe benefits." for all proposed labor categories. However, RFP Section L-4.2 explicitly states, "Volume IV shall have no pricing information." Will the Government please clarify the requirements regarding salaries/wages within the Total Compensation Plan?


Response: Correct. Please read all of L-4.7.2 in its entirety that states: "The Compensation Plan shall address all proposed labor categories, including those personnel subject to the Service Contract Act, union agreements, and those exempt. The total compensation plan shall include the salaries/wages, fringe benefits and leave programs proposed for each category of labor. The plan shall also include a discussion of the consistency of the plan among the categories of labor being proposed. Employees may be exempt from the Service Contract Act if they are employed in a bona fide executive, administrative, or professional capacity as those terms are defined in 29 C.F.R. Part 541 and FAR 22.1001. Differences between benefits offered professional and non-professional employees shall be highlighted. The requirements of this plan may be combined with that required by the clause FAR 52.222-46, 'Evaluation of Compensation for Professional Employees'." Emphasis is placed on contractors discussion of all proposed labor categories rather than actual pricing data for individual salaries, hourly wage rates, etc. that are to be included in Volume VI. Exempt employees include salaried individuals that do not fall under DoL Wage Determinations, Attachment #7, to the solicitation.

74.
Comment/Question: RFP Section I "FAR 52.219-9 Small Business Subcontracting Plan JUL 2010" requires submission of a Small Business Subcontracting Plan. Should this Plan be included in Volume V - Small Business Participation & Subcontracting Plan Proposal as defined in RFP Section L-4.8.2? If so, this inclusion appears to violate the requirement that "Volume V shall have no pricing information included."


Response: A salary, percentage or other monetary symbol is not considered as formal pricing or cost type data that is normally required to perform cost or price analysis covered under the Cost/Price Proposal Volume (Volume VI). The requirements of Volume V may indicate dollar values and percentages reflective of FAR 52.219-9 subcontracting plan requirements for evaluation purposes.

75. 
Comment/Question: The last sentence of the first paragraph of RFP Section L-4.8.1 states, "The offer will address the following areas for SB and SDB concerns and HBCU/MIs." Will the Government please clarify whether offerors are to discuss the required areas for all the socio-economic sub-categories (including SDB, SDVOSB, VOSB, HubZone, and WOSB) listed in the first sentence of the first paragraph of RFP Section L-4.8.1, or only the three categories listed in the last sentence?


Response: The 37.2% Small business goal is inclusive of the HUBZone, SDB, WO and SDVOSB goals as identified in the draft solicitation.

76..
Comment/Question: RFP Section L-4.9 v. Tab 3 & 4 Sample Task Order Price/Cost Proposals states "Pricing for some of the sample task orders identified as actual task orders will also be used for evaluation and actual task order awards immediately following the IDIQ evaluation." Will the Government please clarify which, if any, Sample Task Orders are actual task orders to be competitively awarded immediately following the IDIQ evaluation?


Response: None. The Sample Task Orders are for evaluation purposes only.

76. 
Comment/Question: RFP Section B1 states that for unrestricted solicitation (M67004-11-R-0003) "all other requirements (excluding Task Areas 2, 3, and 8) greater than $150,000 which cannot be performed by two or more small businesses within the restricted suite." However, throughout Attachment #1: Scope of Work, the small business set-aside threshold is stated as for all task orders less $100,000. Will the Government please clarify the threshold it intends to employ?


Response: Effective 1 October 2010, the SAT threshold was increased by $50,000.00 from $100,000.00 to $150,000.00. An updated attachment 0001 was provided with Amendment 0001 release.

77.
Question: Will the Government clarify in which Volume of the proposal the Key Personnel resumes should be placed, and the page limit for these resumes?


Response: Key Personnel resumes should be attached in a Table/Figure format to the Technical Approach Factor Requirements as well as Volume IV, as part of the IDIQ narrative response by offerors.

78.
Comment/Question: The Government's Responses to Contractor Submitted Questions contains multiple references to the 8-27-10 Pre-solicitation Conference Q and A, including the Responses to Questions 6, 8, 13, 22, 23, 27, 30, 33, 36, 38, 49, 51, 58, 68, 70, 73, 90, 141, 157, 158, 159, 160, 195, and 231. Request that the Contracting Officer incorporate this material into the RFP so that information can become part of the official Request for Proposal.


Response: Presolicitation Conference Q&A’s were made and currently is available via the MCLOGSS Website. All Presolicitation Q&A are a part of the final Solicitation

79.
Comment/Question: The Government's response to Question 165 indicates the use of the Contractor Performance Data Sheet. This sheet is not included as an official document within the RFP or its attachments, but mentioned as a template on the MCLOGSS website that is not specifically included as part of the RFP. Does the Government intend to amend the RFP and include this Data Sheet as part of the "official" RFP documentation?


Response: The Contractor Performance Data Sheets were created in response to the Pre-Solicitation Conference question #55 located on page 17/60 under the archived documents. The Contractor Performance Data Sheets is an acceptable Table or Figure format that may be referenced in the past performance narrative accordingly and included as attachments to the past performance narrative that do not count toward the past performance volume's 20 pages, page count limitation.  Keep in mind that this document is provided only as a template and can be customized to fit your own individual business model.

80. 
Comment/Question: Given the significant advances in the Microsoft Office 2007 suite, will the Government consider allowing offerors to submit proposal material in MS Word 2007 and MS Excel 2007 readable formats?


Response: Recently the government has upgraded to Microsoft 2007, therefore MS Word and Excel both are acceptable formats.

81. 
Comment/Question: Request that the Government post all documents referenced in the Government's Response to Contractor Submitted Questions from Amendment 001 in order to ensure that they are available to all offerors. The documents to be posted per the Government's Response include the complete text to the following:

-Solution Planning Directive for Logistics Modernization DC CDI 3500 C06 dated Jan 23 2006

- Memorandum of Agreement (MOA) between Commanding General (CG), MARCORLOGCOM, Albany, GA and CG, Marine Corps Installations East (MCIEAST), Camp Lejeune, NC dated April 2008 

- MOA between CG, MARCORLOGCOM, Albany, GA and CG, Marine Corps Installations West (MCIWEST), Camp Pendleton, CA dated March 2009 

- M100 Skin Decontamination System Kit and M291


Response: All of the above reference documents are available via the MCLOGSS website under the Technical Referenced STO Documents folder.

82. 
Comment/Question: Question 111. requested the Government make available the CG, MARCORLOGCOM Letter FY10 Annual Training Needs dated 11Mar09 and the Comptroller Guidance Letter Number 10-02, Fiscal Guidance and Procedures for Marine Corps Logistics Command Tuition Assistance and Program Degree Reimbursement dated 3Dec09. The Government response contained direction that "Offerors should search all sites available to the public for requested documents. Documents not available to the public should be requested through the Contracting Officer." Request the Contracting Officer, via an amendment to the RFP, issue the full text of the CG MARCORLOGCOM Letter dated 11 March 2009 and incorporate it into the RFP.


Response: This document is available in full text via the MCLOGSS website under the Technical Referenced STO Documents folder.

83.
Statement/Question: For each of the nine Sample Tasks, the Statement of Objectives states: “Contractor personnel shall be legal residents of the United States.” This statement is also provided on page 193 of 242 for the Sample Task for “Storage/Maintenance, Forward in Stores (FIS), Ground Equipment Staging Program (GESP).” Does this imply that the offeror may not propose local nationals or Third Country Nationals in the OCONUS sites (Okinawa and Camp Leatherneck)?

Response: For OCONUS, contractors may propose local nationals.

84.
Reference/Statement/Question: Q&A; 18 Nov 2010; General Question; Pg. 164; Section L-4.6; Question 199; Ref: Past Performance Questionnaire: Offerors shall complete Sections I and II of the questionnaire for each relevant contract and email it to the Government/commercial assessor (with a copy provided with their proposals) within 8 calendar days. Ref:  Page 164, 2nd paragraph after the past performance matrix, “Past performance Questionnaires – Offerors shall complete Sections I and II . . . The POCs will complete and forward back”, the completed past performance questionnaire to the Government. The “assessor” is responsible for returning the completed Past Performance Questionnaire back to the Government. There is no requirement for offerors to submit “completed sections I and II of the Past Performance Questionnaire” with the formal proposal whatsoever. Question: There appears to be a conflict between RFP Section L and the response to question 199. We assume that the Government does not want the offeror’s to provide a copy of the Past Performance Questionnaires with their proposal.  Is this assumption correct?

Response: Correct. The Government has no requirement for offerors to submit sections I and II of the Past Performance Questionnaire with their offer. It is the “assessors” responsibility to return the past performance questionnaires directly back to the Government POCs as addressed in the Pre-solicitation Conference Questions and Answers to the present. The 16 Nov 2010 question #199 does not conflict since the assessor returns the past performance questionnaire the offeror must not duplicate previously provided information which will not count or “be included in the 20 page limit” of Volume III.
85.
Question: We are assuming that the order of precedence is Draft Q&A, Industry Day Briefings/Discussion, Final RFP Q&A, RFP as amended. Is this assumption correct?

Response: Correct. The Government attempted to maintain consistency across all Q&As received.
86.
Reference/Statement/Question: RFP Section L-4.5 states, "the offeror may include information applicable to all Sample Task Orders in a separate tab - General Information - Sample Task Orders or under the Technical Approach Overview section." Will the Government please clarify if this separate section is within the 20 page limit or if it has its own page limit?


Response: Offerors may at their own discretion elect to create the separate tab labeled General Information – Sample Task Orders as stated in L-4.5 or “Tailoring of this information may be accomplished, as required, with each sample task order response” may be included as an acceptable formatted attachment type, “Tables & Figures” which will not count towards the Volume II narrative page count limitation.

87.
Reference/Statement/Question: RFP Section L-4.5 suggests that the offeror shall "assume that the Government will execute all sample task orders simultaneously." While the Government may execute all nine Sample Task Orders simultaneously, it is highly unlikely any single offeror would be awarded and would execute all nine task orders. It is more likely that any given offeror would execute one to a few task orders. Will the Government please clarify the intent of this statement?


Response: The intent of this statement is to acknowledge to potential offerors that the government will expect multiple task order offerings; therefore potential offerors should be capable of executing multiple orders simutaneously.
88.
Reference/Statement/Question: RFP Section L-4.8.1 requires offerors to address, "The extent to which such firms are specifically identified in proposals." Will the Government please clarify the intent of this requirement?


Response: As it states in section L-4.8.1 of the solicitation “All prime offerors shall submit a Small Business Participation Proposal discussing the extent of participation of small businesses (SB) concerns, small disadvantaged business (SDB) concerns, historically black colleges or universities and minority institutions (HBCU/MIs), service disabled veteran-owned small business (SDVOSB), veteran-owned small business (VOSB), historically underutilized business zone small businesses (HUBZone), and women-owned small businesses (WOSB) in performance of this contract. This strategy is separate from, but shall be consistent with, the Small Business Subcontracting Plan and will be in accordance with the criteria found in DFARS 215.304.  The offeror will address the following areas for SB and SDB concerns and HBCU/MIs. The extent to which such firms are specifically identified in proposals. The extent of commitment to use such firms (for example, enforceable commitments are to be weighted more heavily than non-enforceable ones). The complexity and variety of the work small firms are to perform. The extent of the participation of such firms in terms of the value of the total acquisition.”

89.
Reference/Statement/Question: RFP Section M-4.1.1 Factor 4 states "(3) Past Performance - The offerors' proposal will be evaluated for past efforts to award subcontracts for the same or similar services to small business…" Section L 4.8.1 does not require offerors to identify small business utilization past performance. Will the Government please clarify how it intends to acquire this past performance information for evaluation?


Response: This information will be obtained from the past performance questionnaires received.
90.
Reference/Statement/Question: Will the Government please clarify the mechanism intended to be employed to determine if two or more small businesses within the restricted suite can perform the work within the Unrestricted Suite?


Response: The mechanism to determine small business capability is through coordination between the contracting office and small business office.

91.
Reference/Statement/Question: RFP Section L-4.7.1 Subfactor 1 (g) requires offerors to “describe … efforts to meet the requirements in DFARS 225.” Will the Government please specify the complete DFARS reference which offerors must describe their efforts to meet?


Response: The DFARS reference is 252.225-7003, 252.225-7004, 252.225-7006, and 252.225-7040.
92.
Reference/Statement/Question: RFP Section L-4.7.1 Subfactor 1 (h) requires the offeror to “address the conflict pursuant to Section C, Special Requirements C-12.” Will the Government please clarify the section to be addressed?


Response: Amendment 0001 of the solicitation provides the correct the citation to read C.11; referencing clauses incorporated in full text for Organizational and Personal Conflicts of interest clauses in section C.11 of the solicitation. All identified OCIs and mitigation plans submitted to the contracting officer will be reviewed. Upon review by the contracting officer, the contracting officer will determine if the mitigation plan is satisfactory.
93.
Reference/Statement/Question: Attachment A, Independent Government Estimate, Labor by Position and Location, is blank. Will the Government provide the required or recommended personnel requirements by location?


Response: Attachment A. See clarifying paragraph on page 19 of the SOO for recommendations on submission of labor and staffing.

94.
Reference/Statement/Question: Atch 4 Sample Task Orders SOO for Supply Management Support for Director, SMC Atch 4 Sample Task Orders (STO)) Attachment B, Independent Government Estimate, Travel and Other Directs Costs, is blank. Will the Government provide the referenced NTE dollar amounts?


Response: Clarifying statement in the title of the attachment “Independent Government Estimate, Travel and Other Directs Costs. Travel and ODCs will be bulk funded by the government as a Not To Exceed amount” but contractors should propose their costs.
95.
Reference/Statement/Question: Atch 4 Sample Task Orders SOO for Supply Management Support for Director, SMC) - Attachment C, Directives and References, cites the Solution Planning Directive for Logistics Modernization DC CDI 3500 C06 dtd Jan 23 2006. Will the Government provide a copy of this reference?


Response: This document is available under the Technical Documents reference Library Tab on the MCLOGSS website.

96.
Reference/Statement/Question: Atch 4 Sample Task Orders SOO for Training Support for MCLC). - Attachment A, Independent Government Estimate, Labor by Position and Location, is blank. Will the Government provide the required or recommended personnel requirements by location?


Response: Attachment A. See clarifying paragraph on page 19 of the SOO for recommendations on submission of labor and staffing.

97.
Reference/Statement/Question: Atch 4 Sample Task Orders SOO for Training Support for MCLC). - Attachment B, Independent Government Estimate, Travel and Other Directs Costs, is blank. Will the Government furnish the referenced NTE dollar amounts?


Response: Clarifying statement in the title of the attachment “Independent Government Estimate, Travel and Other Directs Costs. Travel and ODCs will be bulk funded by the government as a Not To Exceed amount” but contractors should propose their costs.
98.
Reference/Statement/Question: Atch 4 Sample Task Orders SOO for Training Support for MCLC)- Attachment C, Directives and References, cites the Memorandum of Agreement (MOA) between Commanding General (CG), MARCORLOGCOM, Albany, GA and CG, Marine Corps Installations East (MCIEAST), Camp Lejeune, NC dated April 2008. Will the Government provide a copy of this reference?


Response: This document is available under the Technical Documents reference Library Tab on the MCLOGSS website.

99.
Reference/Statement/Question: Atch 4 Sample Task Orders SOO for Training Support for MCLC).- Attachment C, Directives and References, cites the MOA between CG, MARCORLOGCOM, Albany, GA and CG, Marine Corps Installations West (MCIWEST), Camp Pendleton, CA dated March 2009 Will the Government provide a copy of this reference?


Response: This document is available under the Technical Documents reference Library Tab on the MCLOGSS website.

100.
Reference/Statement/Question: Atch 4 Sample Task Orders SOO for Training Support for MCLC) - Attachment C, Directives and References, cites the CG, MARCORLOGCOM Letter FY10 Annual Training Needs dated 11Mar09 and the

Comptroller Guidance Letter Number 10-02, Fiscal Guidance and Procedures for Marine Corps Logistics Command Tuition Assistance and Program Degree Reimbursement dated 3Dec09. Will the Government provide a copy of this reference?


Response: This document is available under the Technical Documents reference Library Tab on the MCLOGSS website.

101.
Reference/Statement/Question: Atch 4 Sample Task Orders SOO for Program Management and Engineering Support for GESP DMC) - Attachment B, Independent Government Estimate, Travel and Other Directs Costs, is blank. Will the Government furnish the referenced NTE dollar amounts?


Response: Clarifying statement in the title of the attachment “Independent Government Estimate, Travel and Other Directs Costs. Travel and ODCs will be bulk funded by the government as a Not To Exceed amount” but contractors should propose their costs.

102.
Reference/Statement/Question: Atch 4 Sample Task Orders SOO for Storage/Maintenance, FIS, GESP DMC) - Attachment B, Independent Government Estimate, Travel and Other Directs Costs, is blank. Will the Government furnish the referenced NTE dollar amounts?


Response: Clarifying statement in the title of the attachment “Independent Government Estimate, Travel and Other Directs Costs. Travel and ODCs will be bulk funded by the government as a Not To Exceed amount” but contractors should propose their costs.
103.
Reference/Statement/Question: Atch 4 Sample Task Orders SOO for Program Integration and Management Support PSC) - Attachment A, IGCE Labor by Position and Location is blank. Will the Government provide the required or recommended personnel requirements by location?


Response: Attachment A. See clarifying paragraph on page 19 of the SOO for recommendations on submission of labor and staffing.

104.
Reference/Statement/Question: Atch 4 Sample Task Orders SOO for Program Integration and Management Support PSC) - Attachment B, Independent Government Estimate, Travel and Other Directs Costs, is blank. Will the Government furnish the referenced NTE dollar amounts?


Response: Clarifying statement in the title of the attachment “Independent Government Estimate, Travel and Other Directs Costs. Travel and ODCs will be bulk funded by the government as a Not To Exceed amount” but contractors should propose their costs.
105.
Reference/Statement/Question:  It is clear from the content of Amendment 001 that there have been a significant number of questions from the offerors. In addition, we notice that our specific questions were not included with this amendment indicating the Government is still working to answer other questions received late in October. When does the Government anticipate having all of the October questions answered? Request that the Government extend the date of receipt offers to give each potential offeror ample time to review the Government’s responses.  


Response: All questions will be posted shortly. At the current time, the RFP will not be extended.
106.
Reference/Statement/Question: Question 76. requested the Government make available the JEAP JSAP Work Processes, JEAP JTOC Work Instructions, and JEAP Data Loading Policies. Request the Contracting Officer, via an amendment to the RFP, issue the full text of these documents and incorporate them into the RFP. 


Response: The JEAP documents are available under the Technical Documents reference Library Tab on the MCLOGSS website
107.
Reference/Statement/Question: The Government responses to Questions 165, 189, and 198 appear to be in conflict with each other. Will the Government please clarify their intended position whether the PP matrix referenced in L-4.6 and Amendment 0001 page 29 contains entries only for the 10 contracts for which past performance references are submitted or whether the matrix is to be completed for all subcontractors and the prime contractor?


Response: “One matrix shall be provided for the offeror and one matrix for each of the offeror’s subcontractors.”
108.
Comment/Question: The MCLOGSS Resume Template on the MCLOGSS Contract website instructs offerors to provide social security number and salary information for key personnel. Requiring salaries and social security numbers on resumes appears to be a violation of privacy. Please clarify if salaries and social security numbers must be provided on key personnel resumes.


Response: The resume template provided lists typically provided information identified in many standard narrative resume formats and was only provided as a courtesy. Specific resume requirements are identified within the solicitation, not the resume template.

109.
Comment/Question: In a post award environment, when a small or small disadvantaged teaming partner is performing services on a specific task order that is subject to a NAICS and size standard other than 541614, will the use of the small business be counted toward the prime's small business goals as long as they meet the size standard of the applicable NAICS code for that task order?


Response: Task orders issued as a result of this solicitation will have the same NAICS and size standard associated with the overarching MAC NAICS of 541614.
110.
Comment/Question: Original Question 53 (Page 18 of 127): Statement/Question: Reference: M67004-11-R-0003 Section L.4.2.2 “Format”, page 159 of 175. “An 11” x 17” is a two-sheet minimum 12-point font size or a maximum 10 characters per inch spacing. Graphic presentations, including tables, while not subject to the same font size and spacing requirements, shall have spacing and text that is easily readable.” Comment: Proposal font size is specified only in the statement above for 11” x 17” pages. Please clarify font size for proposal text on 8.5” x 11” pages. Is a 12-point font required or can an 11-point font be used if easily readable?
Original Government Response: As stated in the L.2.2., “Graphic presentations, including tables . . . shall have spacing and text that is easily readable.” Generally, font size of 8 or 10 are considered the smallest readable font size with 10 pitch font being the Government standard. Contractors may use for text/narrative documents, 8.5” x 11” pages using an easily readable font no lower than 8 point font size for readability purposes. The Government will not impose a preferred font size that may be used by contractors other than the total page number restrictions identified in Section L-4.2 Proposal Volume Requirements.
Follow-Up Question: If offerors can use 8 point font size for narrative text on 8.5” x 11” pages, why is there a 12 point minimum font size requirement for narrative text on 11” x 17” pages, as stipulated in RFP Section L-4.2.2? Please confirm the government’s intent to allow 8 point font size for narrative text on 8.5” x 11” pages. If the Government will not impose a preferred font size (as stated in the Government’s response above), please amend RFP Section L-4.2.2 to remove the requirement for a 12 point minimum font size requirement for 11” x 17” pages.

Response: For documents being 11” x 17” having a two-sheet minimum, 12-point font size or a maximum 10 characters per inch spacing are considered as “easily readable” by the Government.
111.
Comment/Question: Original Question 106 (Page 33 of 127): Statement/Clarification: Reference: RFP Section L-4.6, Past Performance Factor Requirements, Page 163. In the instructions for the Matrix of Past Performance to Task Areas, the RFP requires offerors to submit a table that cross references the past performance references to the task areas set forth in the Scope of Work. The sample matrix in Section L shows 10 task areas, even though 3 of these task areas are set aside for small businesses. We recommend the Government amend the RFP to instruct offerors in the unrestricted category to cross reference their past performance references to the seven unrestricted areas. Original Government Response: Recommendation noted. However, the Matrix of Past Performance to Task Area: provided in the solicitation has relevance across all ten MCLOGSS Task Areas considering the Note To Offerors included in all three MCLOGSS Solicitations advising potential offerors that: a concern that elects to submit an offer of “No Bid” or elects  not to submit an offer against solicitation M67004-11-R-0004, which is reserved for small business concerns covering Task Areas 2 (Quality Assurance) and Task Area 8 (Support to Logcom Centers) and elects to submit an offer of “No Bid” or elects not to submit an offer against solicitation M67004-11-R-0003, which is an unrestricted solicitation for all Task Areas except 2, 3, and 8, must be aware that the Multiple Award Contracts (MAC) award selections will be made on a “Best Value” continuum. Therefore, offerings of “No Bid” or the failure to submit an offer against all three solicitations may negatively impact potential award consideration for possible Marine Corps Logistics Command Albany, GA (MCLCA) MAC IDIQ contract awards. Recommendation is rejected by the Government.
Follow-Up Question: Please clarify the bolded statement above. In other words, are large businesses required to submit offers for the other two solicitations, which are set aside for small businesses and 8(a) small businesses? 


Response: No. Offerors which do not fully comply with the solicitation instructions and requirements may not receive as thorough best value consideration having apparent gaps in the proposal submission requirements identified in the solicitation.
112.
Comment/Questions: 
a. Section C.3.5 NOTICE TO POTENTIAL OFFERORS which states “Under the Unrestricted Suite, offeror’s must offer against all task areas except 2, 8, and 3.”


Response a: Correct.
b. Section L-5 NOTIFICATION TO OFFERORS which states: “Under the Unrestricted Suite, offeror’s must offer against all task areas except 2, 8, and 3”. Therefore, all task areas under the unrestricted suite include task areas 1, 4, 5, 6, 7, 9, and 10 that offerors must address using the sample past performance matrix provided in section L. 

Response b: Correct.
113.
Comment/Questions: Original Question 174 (Page 53 of 127): Question: There was a great amount of guidance issued during the Draft RFP phase of the solicitation through multiple questions and answers. Please confirm this guidance is still valid for the actual RFP. 
Original Government Response: Confirmed.

Follow-Up Question:  Will the Government issue an amendment to the final RFP to incorporate the clarifications and guidance? In the event the Government does not include the answers in the text of the amended RFP, it could lead to confusion in the proposal and evaluation processes. For instance, if there is a conflict, no matter how minor, the competitive process could be compromised.

Response: No. Amendments incorporating changes will be issued as necessary. All prior guidance is posted to the MCLOGSS Contract website with questions received through 15 December 2010 pending upload to the MCLOGSS Contract website.
114.
Original Question 176 (Page 53 of 127): Statement/Question: Reference: RFP Section L-4.7, Management Plan Factor Requirements (Volume IV), Page 165. Question: In the Management Plan volume, is the Total Compensation Plan required only from the prime contractor? If offerors must submit the Total Compensation Plan from all subcontractors as well, please clarify that the Total Compensation Plans will not be counted against the page limitation for the Management Plan volume. We recommend the subcontractor Total Compensation Plans be required only in the Cost/Price volume versus being required in both the Cost/Price volume and the Management Plan volume. 
Original Government Response: Total Compensation Plans if only addressed in the narrative portion will count towards the narrative page count limitation. However, if properly referenced in the narrative and attached in a Table or Figure format, the Total Compensation Plan will not be subject to the page count limitation of the narrative volume. Total Compensation Plan is required in both the Management Plan Factor Volume and the Cost/Price Volume as specified in the solicitation.

Follow-Up Question: Please confirm that in the Management Plan volume, the Total Compensation Plan is required only from the prime contractor.

Response: Confirmed. 
115.
Comment/Questions: Original Questions 7, 29, 30, 54, 58, 70, 90, 97, 105, 110, 129, and several others. Original Government Response: Q&A 7 (Page 3 of 127): “Yes. Tables, Figures, General Information, Sample Task PWSs, etc. incorporated as attachments which are properly referenced within the Technical Volume will not count toward the 20 page, narrative page limitation.” 
Q&A 30 (Page 11 of 127):  “…Contractors are encouraged to include supportive past performance information in the form of Tables incorporated as attachments…that will not count toward the 20 page, narrative page limitation.

Q&A 97 (Page 30 of 127):  “…Key personnel resumes must be identified/referenced as an attachment in the narrative; be in table/figure format in order not to count against the Volume page count limitation….” 

Q&A 90 (Page 29 of 127):  “The contractor submitted draft Quality Control Plan submitted as an acceptable attachment (Table/Figure format) that is properly cited as an attachment in the narrative, not embedded within the narrative, will not count toward the page count limitation….”

Q&A 110 (Page 35 of 127): “Yes. The MCLOGSS Contract IDIQ [QASP] format is in a combined narrative and table format. The narrative may be included in a table made up of a single row/column. As needed, additional columns may be added to complete the QASP requirement.

Follow-Up Question: It appears that the proposal is, in effect, unlimited in page count. As an example, in the Technical Approach volume, offerors can conceivably write 20 pages of narrative that point to 500 pages of tables and figures provided as attachments. This creates a situation in which proposals will be extremely difficult to evaluate, as the Government will have to flip back and forth between the narratives that point to tables and figures and the attachments that contain, for instance, 500 pages of tables and figures. It is recommended that the Government provide practical page limitations for each volume so that offerors can work within the prescribed page limitations and place tables and figures where they belong within the narrative pages. This will allow the Government to see the narrative explanations, setting the context for the tables and figures, with the tables and figures immediately following the narrative explanation, which will make proposals more baselined for the Government to evaluate. We recommend 200 pages for Volume II, Technical Approach; 40 pages for Volume III, Past Performance References (excluding Contractor Performance Data Sheets, Subcontractor Authorization Letters, and Copies of Sections I-III of the Past Performance Questionnaires, which should not be counted against the page limitation); 60 pages for Volume IV, Management Plan Proposal; and 30 pages for Volume V, Small Business Participation Plan and Subcontracting Plan Proposal.

Response: Recommendations noted. Offerors be advised that the total amount of pages, whether narrative or included as attachments, does not equate to any offer being evaluated more or less favorably under the best value MCLOGSS MAC award continuum. Rather, the substance and quality and comprehensiveness of offeror’s proposal bear greater significance under the best value continuum more than the quantity of pages or length of the proposal. 
116.
Question/Reference: Is the correct interpretation of the responses to solicitation questions 158 and 161 that offeror is to submit 2 CDs, one that is read only which has the electronic files for Volumes I through V and another that is read/write which has the electronic files for the Volume VI? In the event all the files for Volumes I through V do not fit on a single CD, is it acceptable to submit multiple CDs with labels identifying which Volumes are included on each CD? If all the files for Volume VI do not fit on a single CD, is it acceptable to submit multiple CDs labeled Volume VI (Cost/Price) Disk #1 of n? Responses to Solicitation Questions 158 and 161.

Response: No. The solicitation has a contractor submission requirement for two CD’s. One for the Technical Approach, Volume II, “read only”, and one for the Cost/Price Volume, Volume VI, “read-write”; see solicitation Section L-4.2.2, the second and third paragraphs; L-4.2.8; L-4.9, second paragraph. The solicitation does not restrict offerors to submitting only two CD’s as the offeror interpretation suggests. As stated in the solicitation in Section L-4.2.2; “In case of conflict between the paper copy and the electronic copy of the proposals submitted, the paper copy shall take precedence.” 
117.
Question/Reference: Sub-paragraph (b) requires contractor to provide warranty against existing conflict of interest. Should the offeror include the completed warranty in Executive Summary in Volume I as “Other Information”? Section L-5.

Response: Contractor’s reference is pulled directly from the Local Clause in Section L entitled “EXISTING ORGANIZATIONAL CONFLICT OF INTEREST”. According to solicitation section L-4.4.1, the second sentence specifically states: “The executive summary will not be evaluated or contribute to proposal ratings but is only used as a means of providing a summary or overview of the proposal.” Should any offeror be required to address Organization Conflicts of Interest as required in the solicitation or clauses and specifically in section L-4.7.1 paragraph h; offerors would be advised to address OCI issues and warranties under the Management Plan Volume, Volume IV, according to subfactor 1,identified under L-4.7.1; Management Approach.
118.
Question/Reference: It is our understanding that Attachment 5, which will include fully burdened labor rates by Labor Category and CLIN for both Government-Site and Contractor-Sites, will be incorporated into the resultant IDIQ contract as Labor Category Ceiling Rates for all geographical work locations. Please confirm this is correct. Pricing Matrix Attachment 5.

Response: Confirmed.
119.
Question/Reference: There is no requirement for the offeror to complete the Schedule B. Please confirm this is correct. Pricing Matrix Attachment 5.

Response: Incorrect. See Section L–4.4.3 requirements. There are several possible options available for contractors to complete section B for completion of Section B based on the total program hours identified in Section B in addition to the MCLOGSS Program total hours by individual Suite provided in Section L with the understanding that the MCLOGSS Multiple Award Contracts will be evaluated for award purposes under the best value continuum compliant with FAR 52.216-27 where the number of contracts to be awarded will be determined by the degree of competition received and the number and quality of proposals provided. Entering a value of $0.00 is not an acceptable NTE offer. The CLIN structure in the solicitation has great importance with post contract award procurement system driven task order “DO/TO matching function” for issuance and release of funded orders.
120.
Question/Reference: Will the burdens and fee rates identified in Attachment 5, “Sample BOE” tab become ceilings rates for future negotiated fully burdened labor rates, and incorporated in the resultant IDIQ contract? Pricing Matrix Attachment 5


Response: Yes.
121.
Question/Reference: “Section L-4.4.3 requires that we submit a “complete Schedule B”, but section L does not provide directions for how to derive entries to complete MAX COST, MAX AMT, or MAX PRICE fields. Based on answers to questions released on November 18, it would appear the Government’s intention is to fill in those fields upon contract award. Please confirm, or otherwise provide directions on how to complete Schedule B.” Section L-4.4.3 


Response: Negative. Contractors/offerors are required to complete Section B. Contractors choice/determination as an option. Should offerors submit by applying maximum line item cost strategy, it would be appropriate to utilize the total estimated maximum level of effort hours as identified in Section L–4.7.1 Subfactor 1 – Management Approach for the Unrestricted Suite of 8,874,715 hours plus the SB Restricted Suite hours of 3,623,455 for a total estimated level of effort of 12,498,170 hours.

122.
Question/Reference: Resume Template. The resume template appears to be consistent with resume requirements for applicants to Civil Servant positions at the Marine Corps, in which case requesting a Social Security Number (SSN) may be appropriate. However, contractor and subcontractor employees are extremely sensitive about providing their SSN on proposal resumes. Please confirm that SSNs are not required for proposal resumes. Resume Template.


Response: The resume template provided lists typically provided information identified in many standard narrative resume formats and was only provided as a courtesy. Specific resume requirements are identified within the solicitation, not the resume template. Other than inclusion of an individual’s SSN, the requirements of the solicitation remain in effect. 
123.
Question: Based upon the numerous amount of Q&A published (both prior to the release of the RFP’s and after), will the government produce a conformed Section L&M for all three versions (Unrestricted, Small & 8a) of the RFP?

Response: No. Changes in all three solicitation sections L & M have been incorporated previously in the Amendment process. Responses to all questions received through 16 November 2010 have been posted to the MCLOGSS Contract website. Additional Q & A’s are received through 15 December are planned for posting to the MCLOGSS Contract after 3 January 2011.


Technical/Sample Task Order Related Industry Questions and Answers

Sol 11-R-0003 STOs

Additional Questions/Responses Received After 16 Nov 2010 (Cont. in # Seq.)

162. Question: Reference: RFP Attachment 4 - Sample Task Orders, CPFF Supporting Task Area 6, Page 97. Question: Under Paragraph VI, Constraints, Testing, paragraph "a" states: “Only those laboratories Certified by the Government to handle government owned Chemical Agent shall be able to perform these efforts.” Is there a lab in Albany, GA, and is the lab currently certified by the Government? Is the lab government furnished or contractor owned/leased?

Response 1: No.

Response 2: Contractor owned/leased.

163. Question: Reference: RFP Attachment 4 - Sample Task Orders, T&M Supporting Task Area 9, Page 156 Question: Paragraph 4.4 under Logistics states: “Provide provisioning and technical support on Lightweight 155 Howitzer and the logistical support associated as required by the Joint Program Management Office (LW155).” However, the performance objectives in this T&M sample task supporting Task Area 9 are specific to the CBRND/JEAP items. Please confirm if performance objective 4.4 stated above is applicable to the T&M sample task supporting Task Area 9.


Response: The requirement is valid for this SOO. The requirement is as stated in the SOO. The type support required is provisioning and technical support for the Lightweight 155 Program.

164. Each of the following Sample Task Orders, contain the statement cited below.

Attachment 4 STO 2: VIII.1.5.b (Pg 29)

Attachment 4 STO 5: VIII.1.5.2.b (Pg 102)

Attachment 4 STO 6: X.1.5.2.b (Pg 130)

Attachment 4 STO 7: X.1.7.2.b (Pg 165)

Attachment 4 STO 8: X.1.5.2.b (Pg 191)

Employee Requirements: “All contractor employees shall be able to lift not less than 65 pounds, be able perform the requirement of this effort [PWS] during periods of prolonged standing, and possess good manual dexterity.”


Question: This statement appears to be exclusionary since not all similar positions require this level of physical capabilities, i.e. STO 1, 3, 4 and 9 which have similar positions. Will the Government please clarify its intent with respect to individuals with certain physical limitations filling selected positions or performing certain PWS requirements?  

Response: SOOs affected by this question will be amended to show requirements that are not considered exclusionary. 

165. Attachment 4, STO 5, Section VII paragraph d. Price and Performance Data states “P&PM data consists of workload metrics that describe the output (benefit) of each operating location and resource metrics (man-hours, travel cost, other direct costs) that describe the resources used to produce the work.  Workload and resource metrics shall be reported according to the work breakdown structure (WBS) shown in Table 1 and the Contractor Program Office WBS shown in Table 2.  Workload metrics for each WBS element are also shown in Tables 1 and 2.  Resource metrics consisting of man-hours by labor category, travel cost by subcategory and other direct cost (ODC) by subcategory shall be reported for each WBS element.  Subcategories of travel and ODCs are shown in Tables 3 and 4 respectively.”


Questions: Will the Government please confirm that Attachment C Independent Government Estimate equates to Table 1 Work Breakdown Structure as described above?  Will the Government clarify which of the Attachments to this Sample Task Order Table 2; Contractor Program Office WBS refers to? 

Response: Each Sample SOO contains a clarifying paragraph that describes the Independent Government Estimate and recommendations for submission of Labor.  

P&PM definition and sample Template will be updated through amended SOO.


166. STO 8 - TA 9 - Storage/Maintenance, Forward in Stores (FIS), Ground Equipment Staging Program (GESP) Pg 184: Para IV.2 Period and Place of Performance: second sentence:"The DMC also conducts operations in direct support of the War-Fighter at Camp Pendleton, CA (I MEF), Camp Lejeune, NC (IIMEF), Kaneohe, HI and Okinawa Japan (III MEF) and In-Theater deployed support of OCONUS Contingency Operations (OCO).  


Question: Can the assumption be made that GESP operations are currently being performed at Camp Pendleton, CA (I MEF), Camp Lejeune, NC (IIMEF) and Kaneohe, HI? 

Response: As provided in Section L-4.5 instructions to offerors, contractors should presume that no other Task Orders have been awarded to date.

167. Question: The STO 8 TA 9 SOO reflects use of existing government systems (pg 185, paras. 1.10-5.1), but then recommends use of contractor databases (pg 186, para. VII.1.a). Which of these options are we to address?


Response: Both. Where the use of government provided software is required, the contractor should be prepared to enter data into those applications as required by the SOO. When required to provide deliverables, reports and other contractor developed documents described in the SOO objectives, the contractor is guided by the constraints in paragraph VII 1.

168. Question: The STO 8 TA 9 SOO lists I, II, III MEF, Albany, Barstow and Kaneohe Bay Hawaii (pg 184 para. IV.2), but the IGCE does not address the Hawaii location. Does the “III MEF” reference in the “Location” column of the IGCE for STO 8 TA 9 refer to III MEF capability at both Okinawa and Kaneohe Bay Hawaii?


Response: The clarifying paragraph on page 203 gives recommendations about submission of labor and staffing the use of the IGCE. The contractor should be prepared to perform in the locations described in the SOO paragraph IV.2.

169. Question: The STO 8 TA 9 SOO (para. IV.1 pg 184) Place of Performance indicates the DMC has staff at Albany and Barstow and conducts operations in direct support of the warfighter at I, II, III MEF, Kaneohe Bay Hawaii and deployed OCO operations, but the STO 8 TA 9 SOO (para. 1.32 pg 198) states the work will initially be accomplished at Albany and Barstow only, with expansion as mission dictates. Is there a phasing plan in LOGCOM’s CONOPS for FIS and GESP implementation that addresses this wide variance of capability?

Response: No. As described in the paragraph quoted above and paragraph IV.2 the contractor should be prepared to perform efforts in all the described locations. Any further refinement of locations for support would be described in any follow on Task Orders issued.


170. Comment/Question: “In Attachment 4 to the Unrestricted RFP, SOO for Warehouse and Operations Services for Joint CBRND Testing Program in support of Task Area 1, Page 27, under Deliverable Description, section b. Price and Performance Data, it states “Workload and resource metrics shall be reported according to the IIF work breakdown structure (WBS) shown in Table 1 and the Contractor Program Office WBS shown in Table 2.” We could not find Tables 1 or 2 or a WBS structure within the SOO. Can the Government please provide Tables 1 and 2 with the WBS elements?”

Response: P&PM definition and sample Template was updated in the amended SOO.


171. Question: STO 9 Program Integration and Management Support. Attach 4 of the RFP (page 217, para. II Background, and other pages throughout the SOO) refers to Product Support Teams (PSTs) as an element of Program Support Center (PSC) providing “tailored support to acquisition community customers.”  Question is whether PST is the correct term or should it be Weapon System Support Manager (WSSM)?


Response: Product Support Teams as described in the SOO is correct.
Please help us understand what the testing requirement is, where it is to be conducted, size of the building(s), type of test equipment, type and number of personnel (similar to what is contained at Attachment C) contractors would need to successfully conduct required testing.  


Response: The SOO Outcomes, Objectives and Constraints clearly state the required support to be obtained.  Offerors should follow the guidance in section L for preparing their response to this Performance Based requirement. See clarifying paragraph on page 114 of the SOO for recommendations on submission of labor and ODCs. Clarifying statement in the title of the attachment "Independent Government Estimate, Travel and Other Directs Costs, Travel and ODCs will be bulk funded by the government as a Not To Exceed amount" but contractors should propose their costs.


172. Comment/Question: Attachment 4, STOs. Additional Contractor Requirements call for offerors to “Provide 100% staffing to fulfill contract requirements within 15 days but no later than 30 days after award of contract.” The “within 15 days” portion is somewhat confusing. 
Question: Please clarify that the intent of the above reference is to require contractors to have 100% of their staffing identified no later than 30 days after contract award.      


Response: When a Task Order is awarded, the contractor shall have 100% of the proposed Staffing on hand and performing the required services No Later Than 30 calendar Days after award.  Objective is 15 days and Threshold is 30 days.  This is not inclusive of Key Personnel that shall be on hand within 10 calendar days after award.

173. Comment/Question: Attachment 4, STOs. The Sample Task Orders require the contractor to submit a Transition Plan as part of their proposal. 

Question: Please verify that the requirement to submit a Transition Plan is satisfied by the response to the requirement for a Phase-In / Phase-Out Plan which is described in the Additional Contractor Requirements section of the Sample Task Order Statement of Objectives. 


Response: A properly prepared Phase in/Phase out Plan will meet the Transition Plan requirement.

174. Comment/Question: Attachment 4, STOs. For Sample Task Orders TA 1 (1st of TA 1), TA 5 and TA 10, the independent Government estimate which is supposed to be located in Attachment A is not included, with Attachment A being a blank table. 

Question: Please distribute the independent Government estimates for the Sample Task Orders where Attachment A is blank.

Response: Each SOO has clarifying information with recommendations for submission of Labor and Staffing relative to the IGE Tables.  Offerors are also instructed by Section L to assume no previous Task Orders have been issued for this support.

175. Comment/Question: Attachment 4, STOs, (TA 5). Sample Task Order TA 5 states “Additional references for specific subject matter will be provided at the Task Order level.” None of the references listed are provided with the Statement of Objectives. 
Question: Please provide the references listed in the Statement of Objectives for this Sample Task Order.   

Response: All documents are available to the public and are posted to the MCLOGSS Contract website http://www.logcom.usmc.mil/contracts/mclogss/default.asp under the “Technical Documents Reference Library”.

176. Comment/Background/Question: Question for the LOCOM KO regarding STO 9 Program Integration and Management Support. Attach 4 of the RFP (page 217, para. II Background, and other pages throughout the SOO) refers to Product Support Teams (PSTs) as an element of Program Support Center (PSC) providing “tailored support to acquisition community customers.” Question is whether PST is the correct term or should it be Weapon System Support Manager (WSSM)? 

Response: Product Support Teams as described in the SOO is correct.

177. Comment/Background/Question: The team request clarification on a couple of points in the subject named SOO: Individual Combat Equipment (ICE) (Discussion Follows):

This term is used on pages 154, 155 and 161. ICE is used as an acronym under Task Objective 1.0 "Assessment of CBRND and ICE". Under Section IX. Performance Metrics, "Individual Combat Equipment" (ICE) is used twice (page 161). Sub-Task Objective 1.6 is devoted to "Perform Individual Combat Equipment assessments, to include visual assessments" (page 155).

Suggested Corrective Action/Clarification:

The "2010 Portfolio: Department of Defense Chemical and Biological Defense Program" (CBDP PORTFOLIO) document (dated March 2010) appears to be the most up-to-date and authoritative source to standardize terminology related to CBRN-D Joint Programs; Page 26 of The Portfolio identifies "Individual Protective Equipment" (IPE) as a more appropriate term. The use of the term "Individual Combat Equipment" or "Individual Chemical Equipment" (ICE) are not used in this document, and ICE does not appear in the section devoted to acronyms (pages 150-152). IPE is defined as "Individual Protective Equipment". This term, and the acronym appear twice in the text of the CBDP Portfolio. The team recommends that the JEAP Management Office under MCLB, Albany, GA use IPE to be consistent with the latest and most authoritative literature on the subject.


Response: The requirements of the Sample SOO are valid.  As part of the Director JEAP/CS Divisions duties, he is responsible for assessing the readiness status of Individual Combat Equipment (ICE) within major Marine Corps units as well as CBRN IPE. ICE is all the equipment issued to a Marine for personal use that they maintain at all times except for weapons or other items that while issued to them are maintained in other secure facilities.  Items are stored and maintained as ready for issue at various locations.  

178. Comment/Background/Question: Task Objective 4.4: Provide provisional and technical support on the Lightweight 155 Howitzer. (p.157). Unlike the other task and sub-tasks published in the SOO, "Section IX. Performance Metrics" does not list any criteria or performance metrics that would define an objective capability or standard. The team would like the JEAP Management Office to provide appropriate performance criteria or standards that would objectively measure contract performance in this task area (TO 4.4).


Response: No additional Performance metrics will be amended to the SOO at this time. Offerors should ensure their proposals provide solutions to meeting the Outcomes and Objectives described in Paragraph V and comply with Paragraph 4.5.1 of section L of the RFP.  

179. Comment/Question: Attachment 4, STOs. Solicitation 11-R-0003, Attachment 4, “Independent Government Cost Estimate” (Pgs 8, 79, and 225) states that the attachments on pgs 18, 89, and 237 respectively contains positions by location for which the government estimates the contractor will be required to provide support but the tables are blank. Will the Government provide the referenced position and hour data?

Response: No. The clarifying paragraphs on pages 19, 88 and 236 give recommendations to offerors for submission of Labor and Staffing.  In accordance with Section L of the RFP offerors are to assume no other Task Orders have been issued for this support.


180. Comment/Question: Solicitation 11-R-0003, Attachment 4, Quality Assurance (Pgs 11, 31, 55, 60, 81, 104, 133, 167, 194, 223, 228) indicates that contractor’s performance will be assessed through a government developed Quality Assurance Surveillance Plan (QASP) for each sample task order. Is the contractor to provide a QASP as required per Section L or will a QASP be provided by the Government?

Response: Contractors to submit PWS and QASP for Sample Task Orders; Government has developed a QASP for overarching IDIQ. Offerors shall follow the guidance for proposal submission provided in section L of the RFP.


181. Comment/Question: Solicitation 11-R-0003, Attachment 4, “Independent Government Estimate.” Each SOO appears to indicate that the contractor must bid the Independent Government Estimate’s required positions and hours but the attachments for each SOO appear to indicate that the estimates are historical and for informational purposes only. Is it permissible to bid a different labor mix and/or number of hours than presented in the Independent Government Estimates?

Response: Yes. Each SOO gives a clarifying paragraph of recommendations on Labor and Staffing submissions. Offerors submissions should be based on their best value solution to meeting the RFP requirements.

182. Comment/Question: Solicitation 11-R-0003, Attachment 4, “Travel” (Pg 15, 85, and 232) states that an estimated travel budget is provided in the attachments on pgs 19, 90, and 238 respectively but the tables are blank. Will the Government provide the referenced travel data?

Response: Travel and ODC’s will be bulk funded but contractors must submit their respective estimates. As clarified in the Attachment Title, the Government will bulk fund ODCs and Travel as a Not To Exceed amount.

183. Comment/Question: Solicitation 11-R-0003, Attachment 4, Para XII Attach A (Pg 18). What are the minimum education, experience, and skills requirements for each position?

Response: No predetermined education, skill or experience levels have been made for this SOOs requirement.  Offerors PWS submission to meet SOO requirements for personnel should comply with Paragraph V and those personnel are required to meet the requirements of Paragraph X when performing their duties.

184. Comment/Question: Solicitation 11-R-0003, Attachment 4, (Pg 20, 43, 71, 91, 121, 145, 179, 210, and 239) Numerous Directives and References are listed throughout Attachment 4 within each SOO.  Will the Government provide access to the listed directives and references on the MCLOGSS website?

Response: Many Directives and References are already posted. Other USMC user manuals are in the process of being posted. Additional Directives not available through routine search of public access sites can be made available upon request.

185. Comment/Question: Solicitation 11-R-0003, Attachment 4, Para IV.1 (Pgs 24, 47, 95, 125, and 152) states that the Government will award a contract with 1 Base and 2 Option Years but the attachments beginning on pgs 39, 68, 114, 142, and 176 respectively include 4 option years. Should these SOOs include 2 or 4 option years?

Response: The guidance provided in paragraph IV of the SOOs is the authorized Ordering Period for the SOO.  The authorized Ordering Period for the IDIQ Contracts is provided in Section F of the RFP. 

186. Comment/Questions A/B : Solicitation 11-R-0003, Attachment 4, Para VII.c (Pg 27) states that one of the items to be reported is “agent inventory by type.” Will chemical agent be stored in this warehouse? 

Response A: No. No agent will be maintained by the Warehouse. 

Please provide the licenses and permits required by the contractor to store these items?

Response B: The government has no special licensing requirements to meet the storage requirements of this SOO.  The offeror should do all due diligence to determine any specified licenses or permits required by the State or Local governments where the facility will be located and comply accordingly.

187. Comment/Question: Solicitation 11-R-0003, Attachment 4, Para VII.b (Pg 27) states that several tables are shown, including a Table 1 (IIF WBS), Table 2 (Contractor Program Office WBS), Table 3 (Subcategories of travel), and Table 4 (Subcategories of ODC) but these tables are not shown. Will the Government provide the referenced tables?

Response: Previous response to this question resulted in the government issuing a new description of the P&PM deliverable requirements and those updates will be posted on the Contracts web site.

188. Comment/Question: Solicitation 11-R-0003, Attachment 4, Para III (Pg 73) states, “This SOO establishes scope from which Individual Task Orders may be awarded.” Does the Government intend for this sample task order to be an ID/IQ award?

Response: No. This is a Sample SOO describing the type of support that may be required and is provided for the Offerors to develop their submissions according to the RFP.

189. Comment/Question: Solicitation 11-R-0003, Attachment 4, Para V.1.1 (Pgs 73-93) references locations in the Training Support sample task that imply that some training development services are required. Is there a requirement for training development support to revise the training materials IAW Systems Approach to Training?

Response: The training requirements are as described in the Outcomes and Objectives of the SOO.

190. Comment/Question: Solicitation 11-R-0003, Attachment 4, Para V.1.1 (Pg 74) requires the contractor to bid the Training Support task as Firm Fixed Price. Nineteen areas/curriculum elements are listed for the contractor to provide expert skills and knowledge to deliver instruction. However, the SOO lacks sufficient information to bid as FFP. Could the Government provide the following for each area/curriculum to allow for a FFP bid.

· Course name, course duration, and number of times to be delivered

· Programs of Instruction that detail lessons, resources, instructor to student ratio, and instructor requirements for each course

· Courses that have existing course material, including computer-based training

· Course location (CONUS and OCONUS) and courses that will be conducted by Mobile Training Teams

Response: : No predetermined number of classes, subject, number of offerings, number of students, locations or recommendation for Static or Mobile training has been made at this time.

191. Comment/Question: Solicitation 11-R-0003, Attachment 4, Para X.1.30 (Pg 84) states “The contractor shall specifically identify in their proposal the type, amount, and time frames required for any government resources, excluding those listed below…” Will the government provide the Programs of Instruction so analysis can be conducted on the type, amount, and time frames of resources required?

Response: No predetermined Programs of Instruction have been made at this time.  Offerors should be prepared to provide instruction services on the areas identified in the SOO.

192. Comment/Question: Solicitation 11-R-0003, Attachment 4, Para IV.2 (Pg 153) does not indicate Stafford, VA as a location requiring support but Attachment A on pg 177 includes a JPM-IP Liaison position for all 5 years in Stafford VA. Is Attachment A on pg 177 correct?

Response: Paragraph IV indicates “Initial” locations where support could be expected.  Also Paragraph IV indicates “Other locations may require support as program requirements dictate.”  Additionally the clarifying paragraph on page 176 gives recommendations for the offerors submission of Labor and Staffing.

193. Comment/Question: Reference: RFP Attachment 4 - Sample Task Orders, STATEMENT OF OBJECTIVES (SOO) FOR SUPPLY MANAGEMENT SUPPORT FOR DIRECTOR, SUPPLY MANAGEMENT CENTER (SMC) FFP Task Area 1. P3. Strategic Program Management Support. 4. Deliver an “Executive Level” framework of the current platform from which business and resource management decisions are supported by common picture and enterprise wide real time data. Questions: Will the Government please define the “current platform?” Will the Government provide the “current platform” as GFE?

Response: a. The current platform is the processes, systems and guiding policy from which the Centers Strategic, Business and Logistic support decisions are made.


Response: b. Yes, the government will provide to a winning offeror the current platform information when support of this type is competed for an obtained in the future.


194. Comment/Question: Reference: RFP Attachment 4 - Sample Task Orders, STATEMENT OF OBJECTIVES (SOO) FOR PROGRAM INTEGRATION AND MANAGEMENT SUPPORT PROGRAM SUPPORT CENTER, FFP Task Area 10. 
V. PROGRAM OUTCOMES and OBJECTIVES: 

Outcomes

Program Support

The contractor shall provide support and analysis on matters of business and investment associated with Program Milestones to include but not limited to, Requirements, Logistics, Financial Management Analysis, Systems Engineering, Business Process Improvement, Joint Matters and Emerging Technologies evaluations.


Objectives:

· Business Management and Analysis:  

· Prepare Business Case Analysis

· Draft Performance Based Agreements

· Operations and Strategic Planning Support

· Provide Liaison Support

· Program Management and Analysis:
· Draft Agreements with Organic or Commercial Support providers

· Provide PSM/PST Support
· Provide Life Cycle Cost Estimating and Analysis
· Risk Management:
· Assist in developing risk management plans.
· Assist in implementing and monitoring risk management plans.
Logistics Support
The contractor will provide support for program integration logistic support management in support of ground weapon systems and future opportunities.


Objectives:

· Logistic Support Services:
· Assist in developing Sustainment Support Strategies

· Provide Weapon System TLCM support for:

· C4I Sustainment Services Support

· Consolidated Storage Support

· GTES Support

· MRAP Program Support

· Combat Systems Support

· CBRN Support

· Fielding Support:  

· Provide planning support for fielding plans.

· Provide training and instructions on new equipment as required.

· Provide tracking of new equipment during the fielding processes.


Question: The SOO for this sample task order includes the above requirements. However, Task Area 10, Logistics Technical Data Development Support, includes Technical Data and Technical Publications consisting of scientific or technical information necessary to translate system requirement into discrete engineering and logistic support documentation. There is a concern that the Program Support and Logistic Support requirements of this sample task are not in scope for SOW 3.10, but are in scope for SOW 3.1, Logistics Program Management Support, and are already addressed in Sample Task 1. It is requested that the requirements listed above for Program Support and Logistics Support be removed from the SOO for Program Integration and Management Support Program Support Center, FFP Task Area 10.

Response: Review of the total description of Task Area 10 coverage shows the Sample SOO developed for offerors to prepare submissions against is indeed within the scope of the Task Area.  Pages 7 and 8 of the IDIQ SOW lists areas of support the Program Support Center performs on behalf of the Marine Corps Weapon System Program Managers.  Performance of the requirements in the Outcomes and Objectives must be performed in order to arrive at the resulting Logistics Technical Data.

Follow-Up Questions to MCLOGSS Questions and Answers

Solicitation Number: M67004-11-R-0003
December 15, 2010

Original Question 21 (Page 80 of 127): background/Question/Question2/Question3: Reference: Attachment 4, Supply Management Support for Director, Supply Management Center (SMC) FFP Task Area 1, Section VI. Constraints, Paragraph 1. “Facilities”, page 25 requires that the contractor provide a warehouse facility in London Ohio. Discussion: In the reference paragraph there is a statement, “The government currently operates the JTOC from a suitable facility in London, Ohio which meets all government requirements.” Question 1: Is the “suitable facility” mentioned currently a Government-owned property? Question 2: If leased, will the Government provide the name of the property owner? Question 3: If leased, is the property owner amenable to leasing the property to a successful bidder?
Original Government Response: The Sample Task Order SOO “WAREHOUSE AND OPERATIONS SERVICES FOR JOINT CBRND TESTING PROGRAM CPFF – Task Area 1” – VI, Constraints, 1. Facilities, the last two sentences has this information. “The government currently operates the JTOC from a suitable facility in London, Ohio which meets all government requirements. The Joint Test Operations Center shall be located in London, OH.”

195. Follow-Up Question: Is it the Government’s intention that a new contractor take over the facility?  If so, can information be provided such as the total facility costs, length of existing lease and infrastructure costs to support the facility? This information is necessary so that no bidder has an unfair advantage.

Response: As stated in the SOO, the government will require a facility in London, Ohio to accomplish the Outcomes and Objectives.  As stated in Section L of the RFP, offerors are to assume no previous Task Orders have been issued for this effort.  If no previous orders have been issued for this support, then the information you ask is not available.  Offerors should conduct due diligence in obtaining the information necessary to provide a best value solution to the government for evaluation.

Original Question 51 (Page 88 of 127): Background/Question: Reference: RFP Attachment 4 - Sample Task Orders. Some of the deliverables tables are blank (FFP Task Area 1 and FFP Task Area 5). Does the Government intend to append these tables to provide a listing of deliverables?
Original Government Response: If no deliverables are described, then the offeror should assume none are known at this time.  However, for future Task Order competition, the tables may be amended to identify deliverables. 

196. Follow-Up Question:  If the Government does not know what the deliverables are, it will be impossible to price the task order. We recommend the Government remove the requirement to price the FFP sample task orders where deliverables and workload data are unknown by the Government. If not, it could lead to an unfair playing field.


Response: Recommendation noted, but the SOO will stay as written.  Offeror is reminded that the SAMPLE SOOs are for evaluation purposes.  After IDIQ contract awards, future efforts for this type support will be competed within the appropriate Suite of winning offerors based on a new work requirements document.  The Outcomes and Objectives of the SOO dictate the preponderance of any effort that needs to be costed, not any presumed deliverable.  Offeror is reminded of the RFP Section L guidance that offerors are to assume no previous Task Orders for this type support have been issued.


197. Original Question 76 (Page 95 of 127): Background/Question: Reference: RFP Attachment 4 - Sample Task Orders, CPFF Supporting Task Area 1, Page 44. Question: Will the Government be providing the following reference documents listed in Attachment G?
a.
JEAP JSAP Work Processes

b.
JEAP JTOC Work Instructions

c.
JEAP Data Loading Policies

Original Government Response: All documents listed for a particular SOO will be available for any Task Order issued. If not publicly available now and required prior to contract award they must be requested through the Contracting Officer.


Follow-Up Question: Some of these documents were added to the Technical Reference Documents Library in the MCLOGSS website on December 14 (67 days after RFP release). Several other reference documents have been requested, which have not yet been posted. Additionally, there appears to be an error in the link for the JEAP Data Management Process.docx, preventing offerors from being able to access this document, which was posted to the website on December 14. Please explain when offerors will receive all of the reference documents in the sample task SOOs. Offerors will need additional time to analyze these documents and incorporate them into their proposal response. Some of these documents are publicly available, but many are not. 


Response: All documents requested not publicly available (including those listed above) have been provided to the Contracts Department for posting on the Web site. Links for many of the publicly available documents have also been provided. The JEAP Data Management Process is posted to the Contracts Department Web Site as a Microsoft Word document. 
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